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PART I

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and the documents incorporated herein by reference contain forward-looking statements. These statements
relate to future events or our future financial performance. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as
�may,� �will,� �should,� �expect,� �plan,� �intend,� �anticipate,� �believe,� �estimate,� �predict,� �potential� or �continue,� the negative of these terms or other
terminology. These statements are only predictions. Actual events or results may differ materially. In evaluating these statements, you should
specifically consider various factors, including the risks outlined in the �Factors That May Affect Our Business, Future Operating Results and
Financial Condition� section included elsewhere in this report. These factors may cause our actual results to differ materially from any
forward-looking statement. The cautionary statements made in this document should be read as being applicable to all forward-looking
statements wherever they appear in this document. We undertake no obligation to publicly release any revisions to these forward-looking
statements that may be made to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

Item 1.    Business.

Overview

Eden Bioscience is a plant health technology company that markets a line of products based on our proprietary harpin protein technology and
manufacturing processes. These products are marketed under the umbrella brand of Harp-N-TekTM and are used in agricultural and horticultural
production as well as the Home & Garden market. We believe that Harp-N-Tek products enhance plant health and improve overall plant
production and output quality. Harpins are naturally occurring proteins produced by disease-causing bacteria that attack plants. Harpin proteins
are not a part of the destructive disease complex but instead serve the beneficial purpose of alerting plants to the fact that they are under attack.
They activate signaling receptors present in most plants designed to specifically detect the presence of harpin proteins. This warning signal is
transmitted throughout the plant and turns on the plant�s intrinsic ability to protect itself by deploying both growth and defense responses. Eden
Bioscience�s Harp-N-Tek products provide these harmless yet potent signal-inducing harpin proteins and protein extracts, which trigger
beneficial responses designed to protect plants, to help plants grow through stress, to improve plants� uptake of nutrients, and to enhance the
overall level of plant health. The mode of action of Harp-N-Tek products is unique among plant health and protection products. They work by
turning on the plant�s own natural �inside-out� growth and defense capabilities. In the absence of growing plants, Harp-N-Tek products have no
activity. They have no direct effect on any pest or on the plant�s external environment. Even when sprayed on a plant, Harp-N-Tek products do
not enter the plant. They bind with the plant�s external harpin protein receptors. Since Harp-N-Tek products rapidly biodegrade, they do not
persist on the plant or in the environment, nor leave any detectible residue. Standard plant protection products are designed to directly attack
pests in the plant�s external environment using either an outside-only (non-systemic) or an outside-in (systemic) mode of action. Harp-N-Tek
products complement these outside-only and outside-in modes of action, and can be used in conjunction with most standard plant protection
products to gain the added advantage of the inside-out mode of action.

Harp-N-Tek products activate the plant�s innate, interrelated physiological processes for self-defense, stress-relief, and growth. These responses
can be turned on through seed treatments and/or foliar sprays. This flexibility of use provides several different products and application
strategies for obtaining beneficial results. One strategy is to time applications to coincide with physiologically significant events in the plant�s life
cycle. The goal is to enhance the plant�s productive capacity during critical stages such as early root development, peak nutrient utilization, or
bloom initiation. Another application strategy is to use Harp-N-Tek products in anticipation of predictable stress-defense events. These may be
related to pre-existing challenges such as the presence of nematodes at planting, or may be related to cultural practices, such as the stress caused
by transplanting or the application of many post-emergence chemicals.

The first Harp-N-Tek product commercialized was Messenger®, which contained the first generation protein � harpinEA. Messenger received
Environmental Protection Agency (�EPA�) approval in April 2000,
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and we began sales in August 2000. In January 2004, we introduced an improved EPA-approved formulation of Messenger trade named
Messenger® STS. This formulation improved our initial formulation in three important areas: tolerance to chlorinated water, slower degradation
in the application tank after mixing with water, and longer shelf life in the product container after opening. Messenger STS continues to be used
in high-value tree, vine, fruit, and vegetable crops. Applications are timed to occur during physiologically significant events and the results
sought are improved output quality, increased marketable yields, and enhanced shelf life. Sales of the original formulation of Messenger will be
discontinued over time as all appropriate registrations have been received for Messenger STS, allowing for introduction of the improved
formulation.

Our sales of Messenger and Messenger STS to distributors and usage by growers have been significantly below our expectations since our
inception. Our sales suggest that the initial emphasis on disease control as one of the primary benefits of using Messenger was not accepted by
the marketplace. In the fall of 2002, we began the process of repositioning Messenger as a plant health regulator for increasing marketable yield,
quality, and shelf life in high value crops. We believed market research conducted in the spring and summer of 2003 revealed that enhancing our
value proposition to growers could increase the amount of product used by growers. We implemented a sales promotion through our distributors
in the fall of 2003 to test our research and the response it predicted and to select a new price level. We believed the results of our test market
validated our research, demonstrated the potential of an enhanced value proposition in increasing grower usage, and led us to significantly
reduce the per-ounce price of Messenger and Messenger STS for 2004 compared to the per-ounce price of Messenger in 2003. Our strategy did
not generate the anticipated increase in grower usage in high value crops in the US; although, it did result in a significant increase in usage in
row crops. In Spain and in the Home and Garden market, where Messenger was introduced as a plant health regulator using our new value
proposition, sales in 2004 met or exceeded our expectations. Our overall grower usage for 2004 of Messenger and Messenger STS increased
only 9%.

Our market research also indicates that plant nutrition is another market closely associated with plant health. In 2004, we introduced both
employ� and MightyPlant�, a new line of products designed especially for the plant nutrition market. MightyPlant and employ contain protein
extracts from the manufacturing process of both harpinEA and harpinαβ proteins. employ is specifically designed to enhance nutrient uptake when
mixed in the application tank with foliar nutrients and is a non-EPA regulated product. The research we conducted on nutrient uptake has also
allowed us to develop Harp-N-Tek inside fertilizers, under the trade named MightyPlant. These products are also not regulated by the EPA. Our
first product, MightyPlant 18-18-18, was introduced in a test market in the Home & Garden segment in April of 2004 and in a test market for
agricultural use in June of the same year. Market response to MightyPlant 18-18-18 has been favorable. We introduced our second product,
MightyPlant 15-0-40 CitrusSet, in January of 2005. The MightyPlant line of products not only represents a new market entry for Harp-N-Tek
products; it is also a new strategy for marketing harpin technology by taking products already being used in the marketplace and creating value
added products using our technology. In the specific case of MightyPlant, most high value crops receive in-season foliar sprays of nutrients to
augment soil fertility levels at times of significant plant nutrient utilization. MightyPlant 18-18-18 and MightyPlant 15-0-40 CitrusSet are
Harp-N-Tek inside formulations of existing foliar fertilizers that are already being used extensively in high value crops. The harpin technology
enhances nutrient activity and this allows MightyPlant to be sold as a value-added substitute for existing commodity products.

In September of 2004, we received registration from the EPA for N-HibitTM seed treatment. It utilizes the first generation harpinEA protein and is
specially formulated to reduce nematode populations by turning on the plant�s own natural capabilities to defend itself. N-Hibit illustrates the
complimentary mode-of-action from using Harp-N-Tek products that work from the inside-out in conjunction with standard pesticides that
normally work from the outside-in. Nematodes are a predictable stress event on a large acreage of cotton. The National Cotton Council estimates
that cotton growers lose over one-quarter billion dollars per year due to nematode damage. The damage starts at planting and nematode
populations increase rapidly as the season progresses. The most widely used cultural practices are for the suppression of nematode populations.
The widely used

2

products are insecticides that work outside the plant in its root zone. With moisture, these insecticides are absorbed by the plant and dispersed
throughout the plant for systemic control. As the plant grows, the insecticide concentration in the plant decreases, the roots grow out of the
treated zone in the soil, and the effectiveness of nematode suppression is reduced. N-Hibit is also used at planting to suppress egg reproduction
but the inside-out, whole plant defense mechanism is activated with seed germination and is not affected by the size of the externally treated
zone in the soil. University research has shown that the performance of N-Hibit compared favorably with current products in use. N-Hibit was
launched in the US cotton market in February of 2005 to be used in conjunction with existing nematode suppression strategies.

In February of 2005, we received EPA registration for ProActTM. It is made using the next generation harpin protein � harpinαβ. ProAct was
developed specifically to enhance yield in row crops such as corn, cotton, rice, and other cereals. In the development of ProAct, we targeted
applications around a predictable stress event related to cultural practices associated with weed control by combining ProAct with existing
post-emerge herbicide applications. In 2003, ProAct delivered an average yield increase of 9% in cotton and 8% in corn at application rates
containing one-sixth the active ingredient used in Messenger. In 2004, we received an experimental use permit from the EPA and expanded our
development program to include rice. We contracted with independent scientist and crop experts to conduct all 2004 trials. In over 20
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commercial and replicated cotton trials, ProAct provided increased yields across all tested application rates and timings. We selected the
one-ounce per acre application rate for commercialization because it provided the most attractive return on investment for growers with an
average yield increase of 11% when applied with existing applications of glyphosate post-emerge herbicide and 9% when applied after
glyphosate. In 11 replicated corn trials, ProAct increased yields on average by 8 bushels per acre at the one-half ounce per acre rate when
applied with the first application of glyphosate herbicide. In 3 replicated rice trials, ProAct produced an average yield increase of 6 bushels per
acre at the one-half ounce application rate. These commercial use rates require one-sixth to one-twelfth the active ingredient used in Messenger
and provide similar or better performance. This has allowed us to make what we believe is an attractive economic proposal to growers in these
crops.

In February of 2005, Eden Bioscience and the National Corn Growers Association (NCGA) entered into an agreement to co-sponsor a ProAct
Partnership Program for corn growers who are NCGA members. Under this program, corn growers with combine yield monitors will conduct
trial plots of about 20 acres each this year. They will determine yield increases and other beneficial results from ProAct treatments. This program
will also provide further information on ProAct performance in a variety of post-emergence weed management systems, growing conditions, and
tillage systems across the Corn Belt. As part of this program, NCGA members also qualify for a $1.00 per ounce discount on ProAct.

In shelf-life studies in bagged lettuce conducted by the University of AZ in 2004, the harpinαβ protein gave superior performance in reducing
microbial populations relative to the harpinEA protein at rates of active ingredient one-sixth of those contained in Messenger. At an active
ingredient rate one-third that used in Messenger, the shelf life of bagged lettuce was increased from 12 days for the untreated control to 18 days
for the harpinαβ protein treated sample. These results have led us to conclude that further study of the harpinαβ protein�s performance in
enhancing shelf life should be investigated. We will use the trade name ExtendTM for this active ingredient in markets related to shelf life.

In March 2003, we began limited marketing of Messenger to the Home and Garden market, focusing primarily on roses. In 2004, we used the
information we gained in 2003 and incorporated it into an expanded marketing plan concentrating our Home and Garden efforts in the Pacific
Northwest and the Northeastern regions of the United States. We also introduced MightyPlant as a test market. We expand our efforts with
plant-specific interest groups such as the American Rose Society and received endorsements for Messenger from the National Home Gardening
Club and the National Gardening Association. We have greatly increased resources allocated to the Home and Garden market in 2005 and have
expanded our efforts to include the Southeastern US in our target areas.

Our near-term priorities are the introduction and commercialization of N-Hibit, ProAct, and MightyPlant; increased sales in the Home and
Garden market, and the continued sales of Messenger STS in the United
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States. We will also increase the resources dedicated to the sale of Messenger in Spain for use on specifically targeted crops in designated
regions. In the US, we will expand our efforts in row crops and in Europe we will continue with our introduction of Messenger in high-value
crops and seek to expand our introduction into cereal crops and other horticultural and specialty crops. We believe that the additional products
and technologies currently being commercialized have the potential to enhance performance in specific markets, reduce our production costs and
provide the combination of performance and economics necessary to target large-acreage crops that have lower per-acre values than our initial
crop focus. Due to the growing seasons of our targeted crops, we expect grower usage of our products to be highly seasonal and believe the
second quarter of each year to be the most significant period of use. We have incurred significant operating losses since inception, and we expect
to incur additional net losses as we proceed with the commercialization of our Harp-N-Tek products.

We were incorporated in the state of Washington in 1994.

Industry Overview

In order to remain competitive in the global agricultural marketplace, growers are consistently challenged to increase productivity by improving
crop yield and quality. Over the last several decades, growers have relied on the development of more effective farming practices, improved
plant protection and yield enhancement methods and products to limit agricultural crop losses and to increase the yield and quality of their crops.
In recent years, however, the rate at which growers have been able to further improve crop productivity has declined as improved farming
practices have become more fully implemented, as land suitable for conversion to farming has become scarcer and as concerns about the
environmental impact of farming practices have increased. Moreover, growers today face increasing scarcity of available resources, such as
labor, water and land, and increasing restrictions on the use of traditional chemical pesticides. At the same time, the global demand for food and
improved food quality continues to increase with population growth and generally rising standards of living.

In today�s competitive agricultural environment, growers must maximize crop productivity by enhancing yield and minimizing crop losses both
before and after harvest. In addition to basic agronomic practices such as crop rotation, cultivation or variety selection, growers generally have
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two alternatives to limit economic losses and increase yields. The first approach is to use traditional chemical pesticides, and the second is to
grow genetically modified plants that are engineered to resist certain insects or to tolerate applications of nonselective herbicides. Each of these
approaches has come under criticism from a variety of sources worldwide including environmental groups, government regulators, consumers
and labor advocacy groups.

Traditional Chemical Pesticides

Growers use traditional chemical pesticides to kill weeds, insects, microorganisms and other pests. Although generally effective in killing
targeted pests, traditional pesticides are targeted at the environment external to the plant and may have serious adverse side effects. Pesticide
applicators and field workers face risks from direct exposure to toxic chemical pesticides and are required to obtain specialized training and
follow EPA-approved label instructions. In addition, use of chemical pesticides often suppresses beneficial insects and microorganisms that
otherwise provide a degree of natural protection. Over time, many pathogens and pests develop resistance to chemical pesticides.

Over the past 50 years, increased use of pesticides, with their potential risks and problems, has heightened public awareness and concern over
their environmental and health hazards. As a result, the U.S. government and various state and foreign governments have imposed increasingly
stringent regulations on the manufacture and use of chemical pesticides.

Regulatory and public pressure is forcing manufacturers to remove many traditional chemical pesticides from the market. Over the last 15 years,
numerous pesticide products have been removed from the marketplace or have been severely restricted in their allowable uses. Currently, many
widely used pesticides
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are subject to extensive and costly re-registration requirements mandated by changes in federal pesticide laws. As a result of these regulatory
constraints as well as other economic pressures, growers have increasingly sought new technologies to protect crops and maintain profit
margins.

Genetically Modified Plants

Scientific advances, coupled with the health and environmental problems associated with conventional chemical pesticides, led to the
introduction of genetically modified plants in the early 1990s. These products can provide a variety of pesticidal and other benefits. Genetically
modified plants have been developed to produce herbicide-tolerant, insect-resistant or virus-resistant crops. In addition, improved output traits,
including those designed to create higher-quality animal feed, have been introduced into the market.

While genetically modified plants have been widely used, environmental groups, some scientists and consumers, especially in Europe, have
raised questions regarding the potential adverse side effects, long-term risks and uncertainties associated with genetically modified plants. Some
countries, primarily in the European Union, have established restrictions on the planting of certain genetically modified seeds or on the
importation of grain produced from these seeds. Moreover, some countries, including Japan and certain members of the European Union, have
imposed labeling requirements on genetically modified food products, and federal legislation requiring such labeling has been proposed in the
United States. Several food-related companies have indicated that they will not use genetically modified crops in their products.

The Eden Bioscience Solution and Advantages

Utilizing our harpin and harpin-related technology, we have developed and are continuing to develop Harp-N-Tek products that have no direct
impact on the environment external to the plant but rather activate the plant�s natural, innate, and interrelated physiological processes for
self-defense, stress-relief, and growth. The Harp-N-Tek component of our products works without entering the plant and then rapidly
biodegrade. We believe our Harp-N-Tek products provide the following valuable benefits to growers:

� Simultaneous activation of natural plant systems to:

� Improve plant health, growth, crop yield and quality. We have demonstrated an ability to activate the plant�s interrelated physiological
processes for self-defense, stress-relief, and growth. These plant responses can be turned on through seed treatments and/or foliar
sprays and applications can be timed to coincide with physiologically significant events in the plant�s life cycle or in anticipation of
predictable stress-defense events. These responses result in improved plant growth as evidenced by increases in one or more of the
following: biomass, photosynthesis, nutrient uptake and root development. We believe the improved plant growth observed in our
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field trials of Harp-N-Tek products leads to improved plant health and generally increased yields and quality over current agronomic
practices.

� Resist and/or suppress a broad array of stresses caused by outside factors in the production cycle. Our technology has demonstrated
an ability to enhance overall plant health and to activate plants� natural self-defense and stress-relief systems, all of which help to assist
in defense against a broad spectrum of stresses caused by certain disease and cultural practices when used as part of an Integrated Pest
Management program.

� Suppress nematode egg reproduction per root weight. Our technology has demonstrated the ability to reduce nematode egg
reproduction when used as a seed treatment, foliar application, or expressed in modified plants.

� Effectiveness across a wide array of crops. Our technology has proven effective in activating natural, innate, interrelated physiological
processes for self-defense, stress-relief, and growth systems in over 40 crops, including high-value crops such as citrus, grapes,
tomatoes, peppers, cucumbers,
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melons, stone fruits, tobacco and strawberries; traditional field crops such as cotton, wheat, rice and corn; and ornamental crops such as
roses.

� Reduced risk of environmental damage and improved worker safety. Based on independent toxicology studies, in-house laboratory tests
and extensive field-testing, we believe harpin protein has little, if any, impact on the environment. As a result, we believe Harp-N-Tek
products have significant advantages over traditional chemical pesticides in terms of worker safety and environmental consequences.

� Reduced likelihood of pest resistance. Over time, the direct killing function associated with chemical pesticides sometimes results in
pest and pathogen resistance. Because the mode of action of our technology has no direct effect on the environment and works through
the initiation of the plant�s own natural responses, we believe it is less likely that pests and pathogens will develop resistance to our
products.

Our Business Strategy

Our objective is to utilize our proprietary technology to develop, manufacture and market Harp-N-Tek products that enhance crop yield, quality,
and/or shelf life and that improve plant health and the plant�s ability to defend itself from predictable stresses. We plan to achieve this goal by
implementing the following key strategies:

� Introduce and commercialize new Harp-N-Tek products, continue to commercialize existing Messenger products, and build and expand
on the successful introduction of Messenger in Spain. We plan to commercialize N-Hibit, ProAct, and MightyPlant products while we
continue our efforts with Messenger STS, Messenger for Home and Garden, and employ in the United States. We will increase our
activities related to Messenger in Spain and expand from this sales base into other European countries. We will also move to introduce
new Harp-N-Tek products and �Harp-N-Tek inside� foliar fertilizer formulations in other countries. We are conducting marketing
activities designed to promote the distribution and sale of our products. We plan to commercialize present products and any future
products we may develop by beginning sales in the United States and expanding to foreign countries over time as we obtain regulatory
approvals and establish business relationships.

� Promote the benefits of our Harp-N-Tek products and of harpin-related technology. We intend to use our existing and growing body of
field trial results to promote the use of our existing commercial Harp-N-Tek products and the benefits of our proprietary technology. We
plan to build market awareness through a wide range of distributor and grower education activities, advertising, field demonstration
programs, materials and events, including conference and trade show appearances and the dissemination of sales literature and
promotional materials.

� Continue to develop new products that utilize our harpin technology, activate natural plant growth and defense systems and enhance
overall plant health. We plan to focus our research and development activities on developing formulations that allow us to add our
harpin technology to existing products and create new value added Harp-N-Tek products. We will concentrate our Field Biology and
Development activities on commercializing our existing Harp-N-Tek products and on using them in conjunction with existing cultural
practices. We have also found that the value of our technology is best expressed when applications are made to coincide with

Edgar Filing: EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORP - Form 10-K

7



physiologically significant events or in anticipation of stress-defense events. Physiologically significant events in the plant�s life cycle
are critical stages such as bloom initiation or peak nutrient utilization while stress events are often a result of cultural practices or
uncontrollable weather events.

� Control and protect our technology. We own or have obtained exclusive worldwide rights to patents and patent applications that cover
harpin proteins, genes encoding harpins and their use and other
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related technologies. We plan to aggressively protect our control of these technologies by enforcing our current patents and filing additional
patent applications as warranted.

� Maintain control over product manufacturing. In order to control the quality and supply of our current products and any future products
we may develop and to help maintain our proprietary position, we intend to retain control over the manufacturing of these products. We
have established comprehensive and detailed quality control and assurance systems to ensure that we sell the highest quality products.
We will use independent manufacturing arrangements only when we can satisfy ourselves that we can maintain our quality standards.

Core Technology Platform

The active ingredient in Harp-N-Tek products is or comes from the manufacture of one of a class of environmentally safe, nontoxic proteins
called harpins, which were discovered by Dr. Zhongmin Wei, our Vice President of Research and Chief Scientific Officer, and his colleagues
while at Cornell University. Science magazine published the related study as its cover story in July 1992. The USDA also recognized the
discovery, describing it as a �scientific breakthrough� in understanding how plants respond to pathogens.

Plants have powerful natural defense mechanisms. Plants generally resist pathogens, or restrict their proliferation, by causing localized necrosis,
or death of tissues, to a small zone surrounding the site of infection. This resistance by the plant is called the hypersensitive response. In addition
to the localized hypersensitive response, plants respond to infection by activating defenses in parts of the plant that were not infected by the
original pathogen, increasing resistance to further or secondary infections by the same and other pathogens. The activation and maintenance of
defense systems in the uninfected regions of a plant are referred to as systemic acquired resistance. Systemic acquired resistance confers
long-lasting systemic disease resistance against a broad spectrum of pathogens.

Researchers have studied these natural defense mechanisms for over 30 years seeking to understand how plants recognize an infection and what
activates their defense systems. Dr. Wei and his colleagues were able to isolate and characterize the harpin protein, a previously undescribed
class of proteins associated with activating these responses. They established that when certain bacterial infections occur, the bacteria secrete a
harpin protein, which, in turn, signals the plant to generate a defense against the infection. Later they discovered that direct topical application of
trace amounts of harpin to the surface of the plant leaf or seed signals the plant to activate multiple stress-defense and growth-enhancing
responses without visible hypersensitive response.

How Harpin Works

The harpin protein serves to initiate several key plant reactions that generally result in improved plant health. Once harpin protein is applied to a
plant and binds to a plant receptor, production of hydrogen peroxide, an important mechanism of plant defense, is induced in plant cells and a
series of ion exchanges are stimulated in the cell membrane. Then, a series of signal transductions occur that result in the following benefits:

� Improved plant health. Harpin is able to induce the expression of many plant growth, self-defense, and stress-relief related genes, such
as systemic acquired resistance, stress resistance, cell elongation, ion channels, cell wall development, photosynthesis proteins,
flowering initiation and fruit size. Activation of plant growth pathways can result in increased photosynthesis, nutrient uptake, biomass
and root development. Activation of stress-relief and self-defense pathways enhances the plant�s natural abilities to suppress diseases and
overcome other environmental stresses.

� Improved marketable yield, quality, and shelf-life. Harpin initiates a reinforcing cycle of plant responses that enhance plant health and
subsequently enhance the plant�s ability to respond to stresses and to grow. This beneficial, reinforcing cycle of plant health results in
production benefits related to improved marketable yields, quality and shelf-life.
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The first harpin was isolated from Erwinia amylovora, a pathogenic bacterium that causes fire blight in apple, pear and other rosaceous plants.
Since then, Eden Bioscience and Cornell University, as well as other research institutions, have isolated several harpin or harpin-like proteins
from other major groups of plant pathogenic bacteria. We believe we own or have licensed the exclusive right to use the harpin family of
proteins.

Our Products

We have developed a line of Harp-N-Tek products based on Eden Bioscience�s proprietary harpin protein technology and manufacturing
processes. Harpins are naturally occurring proteins produced by disease-causing bacteria that attack plants. Harpin proteins are not a part of the
destructive disease complex but instead serve the beneficial purpose of alerting plants to the fact that they are under attack. They activate
signaling receptors present in all plants designed to specifically detect the presence of harpin proteins. This warning signal is transmitted
throughout the plant and turns on the plant�s intrinsic ability to protect itself by deploying both growth and defense responses. Eden Bioscience�s
Harp-N-Tek products provide these harmless yet potent signal-inducing harpin proteins and protein extracts, which trigger beneficial responses
designed to protect plants, to help plants grow through stress, and to enhance the overall level of plant health. We have developed six EPA
regulated products, Messenger, Messenger for Home and Garden, and Messenger STS, N-Hibit, N-Hibit CST, and ProAct. The mode of action
of these products is unique among plant health and protection products. They work by turning on the plant�s own natural �inside-out� growth and
defense capabilities. In the absence of growing plants, these products have no activity. They have no direct effect on any pest or on the plant�s
external environment. Even when sprayed on a plant, these products do not enter the plant. They bind with the plant�s external harpin protein
receptors. Since these products rapidly biodegrade, they do not persist on the plant or in the environment, nor leave any detectible residue. All
effects are a result of activating the plant�s natural mechanisms. We have also developed three products that are regulated under state nutritional
laws, employ, MightyPlant 18-18-18, and MightyPlant 15-0-40 CitrusSet. These products are designed to enhance plant health through direct
nutritional pathways. Harp-N-Tek products are either water-soluble granules or powders that are topically applied either independently or in
conjunction with certain traditional agricultural chemicals or that are water insoluble powders used as seed treatments. We believe these
products provide all the advantages of our core technology, including:

� simultaneous activation of natural plant systems to improve plant health, leading to improved marketable yield, quality, and shelf-life;

� effectiveness across a wide array of crops;

� reduced risk of environmental damage;

� increased worker safety; and

� reduced likelihood of pest resistance.

In addition to these key advantages of our proprietary technology, we believe Harp-N-Tek products provide the following additional benefits:

� Low dosage and quick activation of plant systems. Generally, only one-half to four grams of harpin protein, the active ingredient in
Harp-N-Tek products, are required to treat one acre of crops. Upon application, harpin proteins quickly initiate the activation of the
plant�s growth and stress-defense systems, with full activation occurring within three to five days. The quick response to harpin protein
reduces the need for re-application when rainfall occurs shortly after application.

� Simple application. Harp-N-Tek products can be applied using standard equipment and a variety of simple application methods, such as
direct foliar sprays, seed treatments and soil drenches. For foliar spray applications, Harp-N-Tek products are mixed with water, either
alone or in combination with certain other plant treatments, and applied using conventional spray equipment. In contrast to many
traditional pesticides, which generally require that each individual plant leaf be sprayed, it is not necessary to spray the entire plant for
harpin proteins to be effective.

8
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� Extended effect. In certain crops, such as corn, wheat and rice, we believe repeat applications of Harp-N-Tek products are not necessary.
For other crops, such as fresh vegetables and ornamentals, repeat applications have been shown to enhance the growth and stress-relief
and self-defense benefits.

� Reduced use restrictions and ease of disposal. Many chemical pesticides have restrictions that prohibit farm workers from re-entering
treated fields or greenhouses for periods of 24 to 48 hours, which may cause significant delays in grower activities. Harp-N-Tek
products, on the other hand, qualify for the EPA�s minimum restricted entry interval of four hours. Similarly, many chemical pesticides
are subject to restrictions that impose minimum time periods, ranging from a few days to several weeks, between the product�s last
application and the time of harvest. Because Harp-N-Tek products are virtually nontoxic and leave no detectable residues on treated
crops, there is no pre-harvest interval. In addition, in contrast to most traditional chemical pesticides, personal protective equipment,
such as respirators, rubber gloves, boots and complete suits of protective outerwear, is generally not required for workers applying
Harp-N-Tek products, although approved Messenger product labels in some foreign countries may recommend the use of additional
protective clothing and gloves. Unlike products containing toxic chemicals, Harp-N-Tek products� packaging materials can be disposed
of in traditional municipal or county waste collection systems, although some foreign countries may require specific disposal methods.

Harp-N-Tek products Performance in Field Trials

We conduct both small scientifically oriented field trials and large demonstration field trials to test the efficacy and performance of our products,
to educate growers and their advisors regarding the benefits and use of these products and to generate data to enable us to improve application
rates and timing. In addition, we conduct field trials in connection with our research and development of new products. Field trials are conducted
with major growers, universities and consultants. Generally, we pay these independent third parties to execute, evaluate and report on our trials
pursuant to specific protocols agreed to by such parties. Cooperator compliance with agreed protocols is monitored by our field development
scientists.

Since 1996, we have completed in excess of 1,000 field trials on over 40 crops in the United States, Spain and other European countries, the
People�s Republic of China, Mexico, Africa, the Middle East and other countries and regions of the world. The majority of trials were conducted
on citrus, cotton, cucumber, peppers, strawberries, tobacco, tomatoes, grapes and corn. Our field trials generally demonstrated that Harp-N-Tek
products deliver one or more of the targeted benefits of increased marketable yield, enhanced quality and extended shelf-life. employ and
MightyPlant have been tested for enhancing nutrient uptake in the agricultural crop market and the Home and Garden market, respectively.

Field trials are subject to numerous environmental and human circumstances beyond our control and results can vary significantly. Not all the
trials we have conducted have shown commercially significant results. As resources allow, we plan to continue to research the crops that may
prove to be unresponsive to Harp-N-Tek products as we learn more about agronomic growing practices and plant biochemistry through our
research programs.

Harp-N-Tek products� Safety

Independent toxicology studies, in-house laboratory tests and our extensive field-testing experience demonstrate that Harp-N-Tek products are
virtually nontoxic to humans and the environment. The following is a summary of the human health and environmental safety attributes of
Harp-N-Tek products:

� Negligible human dietary and environmental exposure. There is virtually no human dietary or environmental exposure to Harp-N-Tek
products resulting from application of the products. Product residues on treated crops are rapidly degraded by sunlight, rain and
microorganisms and are undetectable within three to ten days following application, even when applied at rates far above our
recommended application rates.
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� Safe for animals. The EPA requires that toxicology studies be conducted to evaluate the impact of products on selected animals. The
EPA-required mammalian toxicology testing placed Harp-N-Tek products in the EPA�s �Toxicity Category III or IV,� designations
reserved for materials with lower hazard potential. Unlike many plant protection and yield enhancement products, Harp-N-Tek products
require no label warnings or special use restrictions to protect animals.

�
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Nontoxic to plants. Harp-N-Tek products have never been observed to cause phytotoxicity or any other adverse effects in plants during
the course of hundreds of field trials conducted on a variety of crops under a wide range of environmental conditions. Also, we have not
observed any adverse effects attributable to Harp-N-Tek products in numerous controlled laboratory studies to evaluate their effects on
seedling germination and emergence.

� Safe for use in sensitive habitats. The EPA has expressed concern about the use of crop protection products in or around highly sensitive
habitats such as estuaries and areas inhabited by threatened or endangered plants or animals. Because Harp-N-Tek products exhibit such
a high degree of safety to plants and non-target organisms, we believe they are ideal candidates for use within and adjacent to
environmentally sensitive areas and the Harp-N-Tek products labels bear no restrictions or precautions regarding such use.

Sales, Marketing and Distribution

Our marketing activities are designed to promote and demonstrate the benefits of our Harp-N-Tek products to growers, distributors, crop experts,
and other interested parties. We market and sell our EPA registered products as plant health regulators to be used in growers� integrated crop
production programs. We sell our nutritional products to be used in conjunction with or as a replacement for existing nutritional sprays.

In the commercial agriculture market, our 2005 efforts are focused on the introduction of N-Hibit, ProAct, and MightyPlant products as well as
the continued expansion of our Messenger products business. Our efforts in the US will be more focused on row crops than in past years with the
registration of N-Hibit and ProAct while our efforts in high value crops will expand to include MightyPlant products. Our 2005 crop
concentration has been chosen based on market size, consistency of product performance, geographic concentration, grower concentration and
our ability to communicate the benefits of our products to distributors and growers. In addition, we are focusing on leading commercial growers
who have significant purchasing power and are generally considered early adopters of new technologies. We are working with these growers and
their consultants in field demonstrations, enabling them to become familiar with our products and to experience their benefits firsthand.

Our experience indicates that it is important for our representatives to follow-up with distributors, consultants, and growers so that benefits of
using Harp-N-Tek products are fully understood by them. We believe that success in growers� adoption of our products is dependent on
educating growers and gaining on-farm validation of their benefits. This process requires an intensive on-farm effort lead by us and supported by
the trade channel and other interested parties, such as the national Corn Grower�s Association. We maintain a team of sales specialists to educate
growers and distributors on the use and benefits of Harp-N-Tek products. These specialists possess a high level of technical expertise and
knowledge regarding our products and harpin-related technology, as well as competing plant protection and yield enhancement products and
techniques. This team maintains close relationships with growers and distributors through the growing seasons to collect product performance
information and to position our products for expanded use in the following seasons.

We conduct a number of marketing and awareness programs to support the sale and distribution of Harp-N-Tek products, including programs
that promote the initial usage of products and programs for repeat users to expand their usage. We use integrated marketing campaigns in our
targeted crops and regions aimed at increasing brand awareness among the trade channel, crop consultants, and growers. These include crop
specific advertising, targeted direct mail promotions, publicity articles and trade show promotions. In addition, we have programs that are
designed to educate distributors, major commercial growers and their production
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advisors about the benefits of Harp-N-Tek products. Our field development scientists conduct field trials with these influential groups to
further evaluate product efficacy, timing of application, combination treatments incorporating other agricultural chemicals and use in
integrated crop management programs.

We also target crop specialists and university agricultural research personnel in an effort to increase industry awareness of our harpin and
harpin-related technology and its potential benefits. We have sponsored field trials for these groups, who independently test Harp-N-Tek
products, report their results to us and make recommendations to growers on inclusion of these products in integrated crop management
programs.

In the second quarter of 2003, it became apparent that we would not reach our sales targets. We initiated market research to determine what
other actions were necessary for increasing our rate of growth. This research suggested that a new value proposition with Messenger would
increase the rate of growth in grower usage. In September of 2003, we implemented a �buy one, get one free� promotion in cooperation with our
distributors to observe the effects of a new pricing model. We then used what we learned from this test market in planning the introduction of
our improved STS formulation of Messenger in January 2004. We believe the outcome of this program supported the hypothesis that growth in
grower usage was achievable with a new value proposition. We targeted the same grower price per-acre in 2004 that was available under our fall
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�buy one, get one free� promotion. This action required adjusting the value of existing distributor inventories to make this new pricing available to
growers immediately and was accomplished by making additional products available to our distributors at no charge. A total of 470,000 ounces
of product were given to distributors in 2004 at no charge, which had a negative impact on our sales to distributors. Our growth rate in the usage
of Messenger STS was below our expectations. This is a clear indication that our repositioning of Messenger products has not yet taken hold in
the original US fruit and vegetable markets that we targeted; although, we did see substantial growth in strawberries and the US row crop
markets with the new Messenger positioning and pricing. Sales in Spain where Messenger was introduced in 2004 as a plant health regulator
were a success and above our expectations.

We plan to continue employing established industry methods to distribute all of our Harp-N-Tek products. Our independent distributors have
developed positive working relationships with growers over many years and provide us with valuable marketing and sales assistance in the
continuing introduction of our new technology. We have engaged several independent distributors in the distribution and sale of our products,
ranging from large, nationwide distributors with multiple locations to local independent distributors with one location. We believe our
distributors have the opportunity to achieve attractive profit margins by selling our products and, therefore, will have an incentive to promote
and sell them and any other products we may develop. We may also offer volume discounts, extended payment terms or establish other
programs designed to appeal to our distributors and growers. The following table presents quantities of Messenger and Messenger STS we sold
to our distributors and, based on information reported by distributors, estimated sales by distributors to growers and estimated quantities of
Messenger in distributors� inventories at year end:

Ounces of Messenger

During the year ended December 31,
Sold by Eden

to Distributors

Estimated
Sales
By

Distributors
to Growers

Estimated Year-
End Distributors�

Inventories

2000 453,000 66,000 387,000
2001 1,225,000 596,000 1,016,000
2002 535,000 684,000 867,000
2003 602,000 734,000 503,000
2004 339,000 800,000 511,000

In February 2003, we negotiated with one of our distributors a compromise settlement whereby we paid $250,000 to settle unpaid accrued sales
allowances and an uncollected account receivable. As part of the settlement agreement and mutual release, we accepted approximately 232,000
ounces of Messenger from that distributor.
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With the introduction of our improved formulation, Messenger STS, in January 2004, we began exchanging, at no cost to distributors, existing
Messenger inventory in distributors� possession with Messenger STS. This exchange process was voluntary and solely at each distributor�s
discretion. Most distributors choose to exchange Messenger for Messenger STS. Messenger will continue to be sold in certain foreign countries
until Messenger STS registrations are approved. Costs of this exchange program were not significant.

Over time, we intend to continue to pursue selected international opportunities by establishing relationships with individuals or companies
having experience in selected foreign markets, conducting additional international field trials, pursuing regulatory approval in international
markets with concentrations of our targeted crops and establishing relationships with foreign distributors in an effort to capitalize on global
opportunities. In 2004, sales of Messenger in Spain represented a substantial percentage of our business. We believe international sales will
increase in 2005 due to a successful introduction in Spain.

In March 2003, we began marketing Messenger for Home and Garden through retailers and over the Internet, concentrating primarily on roses.
In the Home and Garden market, we are also concentrating on leading authorities that test and advise gardeners regarding the use and expected
results from new product introductions. In April 2004, we begin test marketing of MightyPlant 18-18-18, a Harp-N-Tek inside fertilizer. This
allowed us to examine our participation in the Home and Garden nutritional market and those results led us to introduce MightyPlant 18-18-18
to the wider market through sales to our distributors in 2005. In January of 2005, we expanded the MightyPlant line of products to include
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15-0-40 CitrusSet.

As of February 28, 2005, we had eight full time technical sales representatives and five part time sales consultants reporting to the Director of
Sales and Marketing and two full time technical sales representatives and one part time sales consultant reporting to the Business Manager of
Home and Garden in the United States. We have two business development managers and one sales consultant in Europe.

Manufacturing

In 2001, we completed a significant expansion of our manufacturing facility and now have the capacity to manufacture approximately 25 million
ounces of our EPA-regulated products annually. To help ensure the quality and supply of our products and to protect our proprietary technology,
we intend to retain control over the manufacturing process. We have established comprehensive and detailed quality control and assurance
systems designed to ensure that we sell the highest quality products. We currently conduct numerous quality control tests on each Harp-N-Tek
product production lot. We will use independent manufacturing arrangements only when we can satisfy ourselves that our strict quality standards
will be maintained. When we are manufacturing harpinEA, we depend on independent manufacturers for large-scale fermentation services and to
perform certain other portions of our production process. We currently perform all the functions necessary for the manufacture of harpinαβ
in-house.

We have designed and developed a water-based fermentation process to manufacture the active ingredients used in Harp-N-Tek products. First,
we place the harpin gene into a benign form of common laboratory bacterium, Escherichia coli, which is frequently used in pharmaceutical
production and is nonpathogenic, nutritionally deficient and cannot survive in outdoor environmental conditions. Once the harpin protein has
been produced, the bacteria are destroyed and the harpin protein is extracted and dried. We do not create harmful intermediates in the production
of Harp-N-Tek products. Further, waste materials are biodegradable and are easily disposable. The raw materials used in the manufacture of our
products are readily available from multiple sources. We do not currently depend on any single supplier for the raw materials necessary for the
manufacture of Harp-N-Tek products.

Approximately 42,000 square feet of our Bothell, Washington facilities are dedicated to the manufacturing, packaging, warehousing and
shipment of Harp-N-Tek products. The manufacturing portion of our facility is monitored and regulated by a number of different governmental
agencies including local, state and federal authorities. We believe that we are in compliance with all regulatory requirements relating to our
facilities.
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Research and Development Programs

Our research and development efforts utilize protein and organic chemistry, analytical chemistry, recombinant technologies and traditional
water-based fermentation techniques. As of February 28, 2005, we employed six researchers and support staff in Bothell, Washington and other
locations, four of whom hold doctoral degrees. These employees work in the following functional areas: four researchers and support staff who
perform research and quality control relating to new product and formulation development in Bothell, Washington; one field biology and
development scientist whose primary responsibility is to plan, coordinate and oversee Harp-N-Tek product field trials in the U.S. and Europe;
and one employee that handles regulatory affairs worldwide. Through our extensive knowledge of harpin effects and harpin receptors and our
research program, we have discovered the next generation of harpin protein for commercial development of harpinαβ, which received full EPA
registration in February 2005. The harpinαβ protein was made by incorporating four growth domains from four different harpin proteins into a
single protein. The amino acid chain of the harpinαβ protein overlaps about 60% with the harpinEA protein used in Messenger. We believe that
we will continue to discover and develop new products that will improve yield enhancement and plant protection in the future. Our research and
development efforts are focused on reducing product costs, expanding and improving product formulations, increasing product efficacy,
developing new markets and demonstrating biological activity. Our primary projects are:

� Conducting Harp-N-Tek product field trials. We are conducting field trials to further evaluate Harp-N-Tek product�s efficacy in certain
crops and regions, provide additional product information to growers, support sales and marketing in focus crops and expand our
knowledge base of current and potential new focus crops. In February of 2005, Eden Bioscience and the National Corn Growers
Association (NCGA) entered into an agreement to co-sponsor a ProAct Partnership Program for corn growers who are NCGA members.
Under this program, corn growers with combine yield monitors will conduct trial plots of about 20 acres each this year. They will
determine yield increases and other beneficial results from ProAct treatments. This program will also provide further information on
ProAct performance in a variety of post-emergence weed management systems, growing conditions, and tillage systems across the Corn
Belt. We are also continuing to explore new markets and applications such as post-harvest benefits from pre-harvest applications of
Harp-N-Tek products and Home and Garden uses. Some of these trials are necessary to obtain and support registration of Harp-N-Tek
products.
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� Developing new formulations. We have developed new formulations, such as Messenger STS, that offer tolerance to chlorinated water,
slower degradation in the application tank after mixing with water and longer shelf life in the product container after opening. We have
used the knowledge gained to incorporate these characteristics into new Harp-N-Tek products. We are seeking to develop a liquid
formulation of the next generation harpinαβ protein.

In addition, we conduct limited research and development activities using harpin-related technology for the genetic modification of plants.
However, we do not possess the seed technology necessary to commercialize genetically modified crops. As a result, these products could be
brought to market only with the assistance of companies that possess this technology.

Continuing Cornell University Relationship

In May 1995, we entered into a license agreement with the Cornell Research Foundation whereby we acquired worldwide exclusive rights to
Cornell University�s technology relating to harpin proteins and related genes. The license agreement grants us exclusive rights to make, have
made, use and sell any product or use claimed in the licensed patents and patent applications, or that incorporates the licensed biological
materials. In consideration of these exclusive rights, we agreed to fund research and development activities at Cornell University, and we issued
the Cornell Research Foundation 400,000 shares of our common stock. We further agreed to pay a royalty on net sales of licensed products and
to make certain minimum annual royalty payments.
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Currently, we own or have exclusive rights under the license agreement to 33 U.S. and foreign patents and 41 U.S. and foreign patent
applications. The patents and patent applications include claims that protect Messenger and Messenger STS and, accordingly, our ability to
market and sell both products depends on the license agreement. Future inventions may be added to the license agreement based on inventorship,
our funding of the research at Cornell that produced the invention and the relationship of potential patent claims of the invention to the claims of
the licensed patents or licensed patent applications.

The license agreement terminates on the expiration date of the last-to-expire licensed patent. Currently, the last-to-expire licensed patent will
expire in February 2018. However, if additional patents are added to the license agreement in connection with the development of future
products, the term of the license agreement would be extended to the date of the last-to-expire of the additional patents. The Cornell Research
Foundation may terminate the license agreement prior to the expiration of the term, but only if we are in substantial noncompliance with any of
the material terms and conditions of the license agreement and we fail to remedy the noncompliance within six months after being notified in
writing of the noncompliance.

We are currently responsible for the management of patent prosecution and maintenance activities relating to the licensed patent applications
and any patents issuing there-from. We are obligated to pay all expenses of this prosecution and maintenance, both in the United States and in
the foreign jurisdictions that we designate for filing counterpart applications.

Patents and Proprietary Rights

We own or have exclusive rights to approximately 74 U.S. and foreign patents and patent applications, consisting of 33 U.S. and foreign issued
patents and 41 patent applications pending in the U.S. and abroad. All of these patents and pending patent applications are either owned solely
by Eden Bioscience or by Cornell Research Foundation or jointly owned by Eden Bioscience and Cornell Research Foundation. Protection of
our proprietary rights is vital to our business. In addition to our policy of seeking patents on our inventions, we rely on trade secrets, know-how
that is not patented and continuing technological innovation to develop and maintain our competitive position. In addition, we maintain a policy
of acquiring licenses under selected patents or patent applications from third parties, and entering into confidential information and invention
assignment agreements with our employees, consultants and other third parties.

Our Harp-N-Tek products are covered by the U.S. patents to which we have exclusive rights. These patents, which include claims for the harpin
family of proteins generally, for various specific harpins and for the use of harpin proteins to impart disease or insect resistance or to enhance
plant growth or improve yields, will expire between 2013 and 2018. We believe these patents preclude our competitors and other entities from
making, using or selling harpin proteins and using harpin proteins to impart disease or insect resistance or to improve yields or enhance plant
growth.
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Our pending patent applications include claims to several specific harpin proteins, methods to apply harpin proteins to seeds, the insertion of the
harpin genes into plants to impart disease resistance and the use of harpin proteins to prevent post-harvest disease in fruits and vegetables and
desiccation in ornamental cuttings. In addition, we have filed for patent protection for imparting tolerance to environmental or chemical stress,
segments of harpin proteins and their uses and harpin protein binding molecules, as well as the activation of specific plant genes and gene
families by harpin proteins.

Patent law is still evolving relative to the scope and enforceability of claims in the fields in which we operate. Like many biotechnology
companies, our patent protection is highly uncertain and involves complex legal and technical questions for which legal principles are not firmly
established. Therefore, our patent applications may be rejected. Even if we are issued patents, they may be insufficient to protect the technology
underlying our products.

Eden Bioscience® is a registered trademark licensed from Eden Foods. Messenger® and Messenger® STS are registered trademarks in the United
States, the People�s Republic of China, Mexico, the European Union
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and other key foreign countries. Applications to register those trademarks are pending in other key foreign jurisdictions. Applications to register
Harp-N-Tek, employ and MightyPlant are pending in the United States.

Government Regulation and Registration

Harp-N-Tek products that are labeled for use as pesticides are regulated by the U.S. EPA under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and
Rodenticide Act (�FIFRA�) and under the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (�FFDCA�). The EPA has determined that these products are
biochemical pesticides, a subset of biopesticides. Compared to traditional chemical pesticides, biopesticides are generally subjected to
significantly fewer data requirements to support registration under FIFRA.

During 2000 to 2003, EPA granted registration for the full commercial use of several Harp-N-Tek products, including Messenger, Messenger
STS, and other alternate brand name products and formulations. On April 23, 2004 EPA granted an Experimental Use Permit for large-scale
field testing of ProAct, a material containing harpinαβ protein, our second generation harpin protein, and in September 2004 EPA approved the
use of our N-Hibit seed treatment formulation. In February 2005, EPA granted registration for the full commercial use of ProAct plant health
regulator. The EPA amended our exemption from tolerance under the FFDCA in May 2004, meaning that it was not necessary to establish a
maximum level of harpinEA or harpinαβ protein residues that may be present on food or animal feed resulting from the use of our pesticide
products. Now that Messenger, Messenger STS, N-Hibit, ProAct and other alternate brand name products are registered by the EPA, the Food
and Drug Administration is responsible for monitoring and enforcing the exemption from tolerance.

Although pesticides themselves are exempt from the Toxic Substances Control Act (�TSCA�), TSCA does regulate pesticide raw materials such as
the bacteria we use to produce harpin proteins. However, the EPA has established an exemption from TSCA regulation for the category of
bacteria we use to produce harpin proteins if they are used in a contained environment in a limited access facility. The bacteria we use and our
facilities comply with these requirements and, therefore, we are exempt from any further requirements of this law.

We are required to obtain regulatory approval from certain state and foreign regulatory authorities before we market Harp-N-Tek products in
those jurisdictions. In the United States, we are phasing out our state crop registrations for Messenger in favor of Messenger STS. We are
authorized to sell Messenger for Home and Garden in all 50 states and we are authorized to sell Messenger STS in 48 states on virtually all crops
for crop production and disease management. Additional brand name products and formulations such as N-Hibit, are also registered for seed
treatment uses primarily in states where cotton is grown. In California, we are authorized to sell Messenger STS for use on citrus to increase
overall production, and for use on citrus, strawberries, grapes and fruiting vegetables (tomato, pepper and eggplant) for disease management.
The California approval for disease management in citrus, grapes, fruiting vegetables and strawberries is unconditional. Upon submitting data
from several additional studies on strawberry during 2001-2003, California evaluated this information and converted its strawberry approval to
unconditional in February 2004. The approval for use of Messenger STS in California on citrus to increase overall production was granted in
March 2003 and is conditioned on the requirement that we submit data from several additional studies at various timeframes, concluding in
December 2005. State registration applications for ProAct have been submitted to all states except California.

Foreign jurisdictions have taken a variety of approaches in the review and approval of Messenger. For example, Messenger is exempt from
regulation in Morocco, and in Germany Messenger is approved for use as a �plant strengthener,� which gives us the ability to sell Messenger
throughout the country. We have also received authorization to sell Messenger, or are exempt from formal authorization requirements, in more
than 26 additional foreign countries, including China, Spain, Finland, Turkey, Greece, Egypt, United Arab Emirates, Oman, Mexico, Ecuador
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and six Central American countries. We are pursuing registrations in several additional foreign countries in Europe, Africa, and Asia. Our
registration in China is temporary and limited to
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the sale of Messenger for use on tomatoes, peppers, tobacco, rice, and rapeseed. The temporary registration is subject to annual renewals up to
four years from the initial registration date of September 29, 2001. We received product registration in Spain in February of 2004 and in Turkey
and Greece in 2005. There can be no assurance that review and registration processes of other foreign jurisdictions will result in approval of
Messenger in those jurisdictions or that such approvals will be received on a timely basis or at a reasonable cost.

We also sell Harp-N-Tek products, MightyPlant and employ, in the US for which no pesticide claims are made. Depending on the label claims,
these products are generally regulated by the States under their fertilizer laws, or are exempt from regulation. Harp-N-Tek products are subject
to continuing review by the EPA, state and/or foreign jurisdictions and extensive regulatory requirements. The EPA or the applicable regulatory
body in any of these jurisdictions could at any time revoke our registration or impose limitations on the use of Harp-N-Tek products upon receipt
of newly discovered information, including an inability to comply with regulatory requirements or the occurrence of unanticipated problems
with the product.

Our manufacturing operations are subject to regulation and periodic inspection by the EPA and other federal and state regulatory agencies.

Competition

The crop protection, yield enhancement, and plant health industry are highly competitive and dominated by multinational chemical and
pharmaceutical companies, including Syngenta AG, Monsanto Company, BASF AG, Bayer AG, E.I. DuPont de Nemours and Company and
The Dow Chemical Company. All of these companies have substantially greater financial, technical, distribution and marketing resources than
we do. Competition is based primarily on price and efficacy. In addition, attracting and retaining qualified personnel, developing production and
marketing expertise, developing proprietary products or processes and obtaining regulatory approvals on a timely basis are essential to
establishing a competitive market position.

Many of the large chemical pesticide companies are also developing products that they believe are less environmentally harmful than traditional
chemical pesticides and that may directly compete with our current products or other products we may develop. Syngenta AG, a large
multinational company, manufactures a product that is designed to induce disease-resistant systems in wheat and in other plants. Other small
companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies.
Furthermore, academic institutions, government agencies and other public and private research organizations may also conduct research, seek
patent protection and establish collaborative arrangements for discovery, research, development and marketing of products similar to ours.

We expect competition within the plant protection and yield enhancement industry to intensify as regulatory pressures on traditional chemical
solutions increase. We believe this will occur as advances in biological crop protection and yield enhancement technologies become more
widely known. We may be unable to compete successfully against our current competitors or new market entrants may develop products that
compete directly with our products and are more effective, less expensive or more widely accepted than our products.

Employees

As of December 31, 2004, we employed 28 persons, 12 of whom were located at our corporate headquarters and manufacturing facilities in
Bothell, Washington and 16 of whom were located elsewhere. Of these employees, approximately six were engaged in research and
development and related areas, four in manufacturing and facilities, 15 in sales and marketing and three in management and administration. Our
employees are not covered by any collective bargaining agreements. We believe relations with our employees are good.

Eden Bioscience Website

Through our Internet website at www.edenbio.com, we provide free access to our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with
or furnished to the Securities and
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Exchange Commission. The following corporate governance materials are also available on the Company�s website. A copy of the materials will
be mailed to you upon request to Eden Bioscience Corporation, Investor Relations, 3830 Monte Villa Parkway, Suite 100, Bothell, WA
98021-7266.

� Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, and Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee Charters;

� Code of Conduct applicable to all directors, officers and employees of Eden Bioscience; and

� Code of Ethics for our CEO and senior financial officer.

If we waive any material provision of our Code of Ethics for our CEO and senior financial officer or substantively change the code, we will
disclose that fact on our website within five business days.

Executive Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth certain information regarding our executive officers and directors as of March 15, 2005:

Name Age Position

Rhett R. Atkins 51 President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Bradley S. Powell 44 Vice President of Finance, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
Zhongmin Wei 48 Vice President of Research and Chief Scientific Officer
William T. Weyerhaeuser 61 Chairman of the Board of Directors
Gilberto H. Gonzalez 57 Director
Jon E. M. Jacoby 66 Director
Albert A. James 73 Director
Agatha L. Maza 65 Director
Richard N. Pahre 64 Director
John W. Titcomb, Jr 54 Director

Rhett R. Atkins, D.B.A. was appointed President, Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of Directors in June 2002. From January
2001 to June 2002, Dr. Atkins was President of Palmetto Ag Inc., a retail provider of seed and chemical crop inputs. From September 1991 to
December 2000, Dr. Atkins worked for Micro Flo Company, an agricultural chemical production company, in various executive positions
related to sales, marketing and research and development. From 1981 to 1991, Dr. Atkins worked for BASF, a chemical company, in sales and
marketing. Dr. Atkins received a B.S. degree from Clemson University, an M.B.A. degree from Campbell University and a D.B.A. degree from
Nova Southeastern University.

Bradley S. Powell served as our Interim President from November 2001 to June 2002, and has served as Secretary since June 2000 and as Chief
Financial Officer and Vice President of Finance since July 1998. From March 1994 to July 1998, he served as Vice President and Corporate
Controller of Omega Environmental, Inc., a provider of products and services to owners of underground storage tanks. In 1983, Mr. Powell
joined KPMG Peat Marwick, an international public accounting firm, as a certified public accountant and, from 1990 to March 1994, served as a
Senior Audit Manager. Mr. Powell received a B.S. degree from Central Washington University.

Zhongmin Wei, Ph.D. has served as our Chief Scientific Officer since November 2001, as Vice President of Research since May 1998, as
Director of Research from April 1997 to May 1998 and as Senior Scientist from June 1996 to April 1997. From November 1995 to April 1996,
Dr. Wei served as Principal Investigator at the Institute of Molecular Agrobiology in Singapore, an agricultural biotechnology research
organization. From July 1992 to June 1996, Dr. Wei served as a Research Scientist and, from September 1989 to September 1992, as a
Post-Doctoral Associate at the Cornell University School of Agricultural and Life Sciences. Dr. Wei received a B.S. degree from Zhejiang
University and M.S. and Ph.D. degrees from Nanjing Agricultural University, both in the People�s Republic of China.
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William T. Weyerhaeuser, Ph.D. has served as Chairman of the Board of Directors since November 2001 and as one of our directors since
May 1998. Dr. Weyerhaeuser was in private practice as a clinical psychologist from 1975 to 1999. From May 1993 to June 1994, he served as
President of Rock Island Company, a private investment company, and from July 1994 to June 1998 as its Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer. Dr. Weyerhaeuser currently serves as a director of several privately held companies and foundations, and of two other public
companies, Potlatch Corporation, a timber and paper products company, and Columbia Banking System, Inc., a financial institution. Dr.
Weyerhaeuser received a B.A. degree from Stanford University, an M.A. degree from Fuller Theological Seminary and a Ph.D. degree from the
Fuller Graduate School of Psychology.

Gilberto H. Gonzalez has served as one of our directors since February 2003. Mr. Gonzalez currently serves as Chairman of Evergreen
Business Group, LLC, a company involved in real estate marketing, investing and development, and as Chairman of Select Capital Group, a
financial services company. Beginning in 1970, Mr. Gonzalez has worked in the agricultural chemical business in various executive capacities in
sales and marketing. Most recently, Mr. Gonzalez served as Executive Vice President of Micro Flo Company, an agricultural chemical
production company, from 1991 to 1999, and Regional Sales Manager from 1985 to 1989. From 1970 to 1985, Mr. Gonzalez worked for Helena
Chemical Company in a variety of managerial roles, most notably Division Manager of the Midwest and Northcentral Divisions, and as Director
of the Andean Block for Vertac International, an international division of Helena. Mr. Gonzalez received a B.S. degree in Agricultural Business
and Economics from Texas A&M University.

Jon E. M. Jacoby has served as one of our directors since February 1999. Until his retirement in October 2003, Mr. Jacoby worked in various
capacities since 1963, most recently as Vice-Chairman and member of the Executive Committee, for Stephens Inc. and Stephens Group, Inc.,
collectively engaged in investment banking and other business activities, and remains a director of Stephens Group, Inc. He is also a director of
Delta & Pine Land Company, an agricultural products company; Power-One, Inc., a power supplies manufacturer; Sangamo Biosciences, a
biotechnology company; and Conn�s Inc., retail stores specializing in electronics. Mr. Jacoby received a B.S. degree from the University of Notre
Dame and an M.B.A. degree from Harvard Business School.

Albert A. James has served as one of our directors since May 1995 and as our Secretary from May 1995 to June 2000. Mr. James is a private
investor and currently serves as a general partner in several real estate projects in the western United States. Mr. James has also served as a
director of several privately held companies. From 1982 to November 1997, Mr. James served as Managing Partner of Bellevue Associates, a
commercial real estate management company. He served as Secretary and Treasurer of Anthony�s Restaurants, a regional chain of restaurants,
from 1976 to June 1995, and, from 1981 to March 1994, Mr. James served as Vice President of Alpine Industries, a window and laminated glass
manufacturing company. In 1957, Mr. James founded a discount drug and cosmetic business that merged with a chain of discount retail drug
stores, which was ultimately sold to Payless Drug Stores Northwest in 1969. Mr. James received a B.S. degree in Pharmacy from the University
of Washington.

Agatha L. Maza has served as one of our directors since May 1995. From February 1994 to October 1995, Ms. Maza served as Chief Executive
Officer of the National Testing Laboratory in Portland, a division of the American Red Cross involved in biological testing of blood. From July
1991 to January 1994, she served as Chief Executive Officer of Medical Arts Laboratory and, from January 1988 to December 1990, as Chief
Executive Officer of Eastside Medical Laboratory, both of which are medical diagnostics services laboratories. Ms. Maza currently serves as
Chief Executive Officer, President of Roadable Aircraft International, Inc., a start-up company involved in the research and development of new
transportation technologies. Ms. Maza received a B.S. degree from Seattle University and an M.B.A. degree from City University and has
completed the Executive Marketing Management Program at Stanford University.

Richard N. Pahre has served as one of our directors since February 2003. Mr. Pahre is a certified public accountant and, effective December
31, 2002, retired as a partner of Moss Adams LLP, a public accounting firm that provides services to a wide-range of public and private clients.
From February 1977 to December
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2002, Mr. Pahre served as an audit partner of Moss Adams LLP. Mr. Pahre joined Moss Adams LLP in August 1975 and served as a Senior
Audit Manager through January 1977. Mr. Pahre joined the public accounting firm of Price Waterhouse & Co. in June 1962, and from June 1967
to August 1975 served as a Senior Audit Manager. Since 1993, Mr. Pahre has served on the Board of Directors and as Treasurer (non-executive)
of Seattle Goodwill, a nonprofit organization. In February 2005, Mr. Pahre was elected to the Board of Directors of CityBank, a commercial
bank, headquartered in Lynnwood, Washington, and a NASDAQ listed public company. Mr. Pahre received a B.A. degree in accounting from
the University of Washington.
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John W. Titcomb, Jr. has served as one of our directors since May 1995 and as Assistant Secretary from December 1997 to June 2000. Mr.
Titcomb is a private investor and currently serves as a director of several privately held companies involved in various technology and
manufacturing businesses. Mr. Titcomb received an A.B. degree from Harvard College and a J.D. degree from Harvard Law School.

Factors That May Affect Our Business, Future Operating Results and Financial Condition

You should carefully consider the risks described below, together with all of the other information included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones facing our company. If any of the following risks actually occurs, our
business, financial condition or operating results could be harmed.

We have a history of losses since inception, we expect to continue to incur losses and we may not achieve or sustain profitability.

We have incurred operating losses in each quarter since inception and we expect to continue to incur further operating losses for the foreseeable
future. From our inception in July 1994 to December 31, 2005, we have accumulated a deficit of $105.9 million. For the years ended December
31, 2004, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000, we had net losses of $8.9 million, $11.2 million, $23.5 million, $23.7 million and $15.7 million,
respectively. To date, our revenues have been limited. For example, there were no sales in the fourth quarter of 2001 and annual net sales
decreased from $3.5 million in 2001 to $1.9 million in 2002, $1.8 million in 2003 and $1 million in 2004. We expect our future revenues to
come primarily from the sale of Messenger, Messenger STS, employ, MightyPlant, ProAct�, N-Hibit� and other products and these sales are
highly uncertain.

We expect to continue to devote substantial resources to funding sales and marketing activities in the United States and foreign countries,
maintaining and operating our manufacturing facility and funding our research and development activities. As a result, we will need to generate
significant revenues to achieve and maintain profitability. We may never generate profits, and if we do become profitable, we may be unable to
sustain or increase profitability on a quarterly or annual basis.

We currently anticipate that our operating expenses will significantly exceed net product sales and that net losses and working capital
requirements will consume a material amount of our cash resources. If net product sales do not significantly increase in the near term, we will
have to further reduce our operating expenses. We believe that the balance of our cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2004 will be
sufficient to meet our anticipated cash needs for net losses, working capital and capital expenditures for more than the next 12 months, although
there can be no assurance in that regard.

We may have to reduce or cease operations if we are unable to meet our funding requirements.

We will require substantial additional funding to continue our sales and marketing and research and development activities in the United States
and foreign countries and to maintain and operate our manufacturing facilities. If we are unable to generate sufficient cash flow from operations,
or obtain funds through additional financing, we may have to delay, curtail or eliminate some or all of our research and development,
field-testing, marketing or manufacturing programs or cease all operations. For example, we
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reduced our workforce by 34% in May 2003 and by 23% in May 2002, significantly curtailing certain research and development activities and
our European and Mexican operations. Our future capital requirements will depend on the success of our operations.

If our capital requirements vary from our current plans, we may require additional financing sooner than we anticipate. Financing may be
unavailable to us when needed or on acceptable terms.

As of the date of this report, we do not meet the $1.00 minimum bid requirement for continued listing on The Nasdaq National Market and,
as a result, our common stock may be delisted from The Nasdaq National Market, which could further depress our stock price and make it
more difficult for us to raise capital.

The closing price of our common stock is currently below $1.00 per share. Our stock price could decline or be subject to wide fluctuations. To
maintain listing of our common stock on The Nasdaq National Market, we must continue to satisfy ongoing listing requirements, including
consistently maintaining a minimum bid price for the common stock of $1.00 per share or more. If our common stock were to trade below the
$1.00 minimum bid requirement for a period of 30 consecutive business days or more, or if we were to otherwise fail to meet Nasdaq�s ongoing
listing criteria, Nasdaq could initiate delisting procedures at any time. If we were to lose our Nasdaq National Market status, we would likely
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seek listing of our common stock in the over-the-counter market, which is viewed by many investors as a less liquid marketplace. Among other
things, our common stock may then constitute �penny stock,� which would place increased regulatory burden upon brokers, making them less
likely to make a market in our stock. Loss of our Nasdaq National Market status could also make it more difficult for us to raise capital or
complete acquisitions and would also complicate compliance with state �blue sky� laws.

We currently depend on products that are based on the same new technology, and our development and commercialization of those products
may not be successful.

For the immediately foreseeable future we will be dependent on the successful development and commercialization of six products (Messenger,
Messenger STS, ProAct, N-Hibit, employ and MightyPlant) which are based on the same new technology. We have had only limited sales of
Messenger since its introduction in August 2000 and we began marketing employ in November 2003, Messenger STS in January 2004,
MightyPlant in April 2004 and N-Hibit and ProAct in early 2005. These six products may not be commercially successful. Our products may not
prove effective or economically viable for all crops or markets. In addition, because our products have not been put to widespread commercial
use over significant periods of time, no assurance can be given that adverse consequences might not result from their use, such as soil or other
environmental degradation, the development of negative effects on animals or plants or reduced benefits in terms of crop yield or protection.

The markets for our products and other harpin-based products we may develop are unproven. Messenger, Messenger STS, employ and
MightyPlant have not gained, and may not gain, commercial acceptance or success. N-Hibit and ProAct may not gain commercial acceptance or
success. If we are unable to successfully achieve broad market acceptance of our products, we may not be able to generate enough product
revenues in the future to achieve profitability. A variety of factors will determine the success of our market development and commercialization
efforts and the rate and extent of market acceptance of our products, including our ability to implement and maintain an appropriate pricing
policy and general economic conditions in agricultural markets, including commodity prices, climatic conditions and the extent that growers,
regulatory authorities and the public accept new agricultural practices and products developed through biotechnology.

We have experienced limited grower usage of Messenger and Messenger STS, and independent distributors hold significant inventories of
Messenger STS.

Based on information received from distributors, we estimate that distributors sold 66,000 ounces of Messenger in 2000, 596,000 ounces in
2001, 684,000 ounces in 2002, 734,000 ounces in 2003 and 800,000 ounces in 2004. We estimate that Messenger and Messenger STS inventory
held by distributors at
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December 31, 2004 was approximately 511,000 ounces. We sent distributors approximately 470,000 ounces of additional Messenger STS for
free in 2004 as part of an effort to lower the average cost of their year-end Messenger inventories by approximately 50%. This free product
significantly increased channel inventory and negatively affected our sales to distributors. We do not expect distributors that hold significant
inventories of Messenger or Messenger STS to place additional orders for our products until their current inventories are reduced, which will
adversely affect our sales and results of operations.

Inability to develop adequate sales and marketing capabilities could prevent us from successfully commercializing our current products and
other products we may develop.

We currently have limited sales and marketing experience and capabilities. Our internal sales and marketing staff consist primarily of sales and
marketing specialists who are trained to educate growers and independent distributors on the uses and benefits of our products. We will need to
further develop our sales and marketing capabilities in order to enhance our commercialization efforts, which will involve substantial costs.
These specialists require a high level of technical expertise and knowledge regarding our products� capabilities and other plant protection and
yield enhancement products and techniques. We cannot assure you that our specialists and other members of our sales and marketing team will
successfully compete against the sales and marketing operations of our current and future competitors that may have more established
relationships with distributors, retailers and growers. Failure to recruit, train and retain important sales and marketing personnel, such as our
sales and marketing specialists, or the inability of new sales and marketing personnel to effectively market and sell our current products and
other products we may develop, could impair our ability to gain market acceptance of our products and cause our sales to suffer.

We may be unable to establish or maintain successful relationships with independent distributors and retailers, which could adversely affect
our sales.

We intend to rely on independent distributors and retailers of agri-chemicals to distribute and assist with the marketing and sale of our current
products and any other products we may develop. We have engaged several independent distributors and retailers for the distribution and sale of
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our products. Our future revenue growth will depend in large part on our success in establishing and maintaining these sales and distribution
channels. We are continuing to develop our distribution network and we may be unable to establish or maintain these relationships in a timely or
cost-effective manner. Moreover, we cannot assure you that the distributors and retailers on which we rely will focus adequate resources on
selling these products or will be successful in selling them. Many of our potential distributors and retailers are in the business of distributing and
sometimes manufacturing other, possibly competing, plant protection and yield enhancement products and may perceive our products as a threat
to various product lines currently being manufactured or distributed by them. In addition, the distributors and retailer may earn higher margins
by selling competing products or combinations of competing products. If we are unable to establish or maintain successful relationships with
independent distributors and retailers, we will need to further develop our own distribution and sales and marketing capabilities, which would be
expensive and time-consuming and the success of which would be uncertain.

Three distributors accounted for an aggregate of 46% of net product sales revenue in 2004 and three distributors accounted for an aggregate of
40% of our net sales revenue in the same period of 2003. If any distributor that purchases a significant amount of our products were to
discontinue purchasing our products at any time, our sales would be adversely affected. In addition, the failure of any of these distributors, or of
any other distributor to which we extend a significant amount of credit, to pay its account, now or in the future, may harm our operating results.

If our ongoing or future field trials are unsuccessful, we may be unable to achieve market acceptance or obtain regulatory approval of our
current products or any other products we may develop.

The successful completion of multiple field trials in domestic and foreign locations on a wide variety of crops is critical to the success of our
product development and marketing efforts. If our ongoing or future field trials are unsuccessful or produce inconsistent results or adverse side
effects, or if we are unable to
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collect reliable data, regulatory approval of our current products or any other products we may develop could be delayed or withheld or we may
be unable to achieve market acceptance of these products. Although we have conducted successful field trials on a broad range of crops, we
cannot be certain that additional field trials conducted on a greater number of acres, or on crops for which we have not yet conducted field trials,
will be successful. Moreover, the results of our ongoing and future field trials are subject to a number of conditions beyond our control,
including weather-related events such as droughts and floods, severe heat and frost, hail, tornadoes and hurricanes. Generally, we pay third
parties, such as growers, consultants and universities, to conduct our field trials for us. Incompatible crop treatment practices or misapplication
of the product by third parties could interfere with the success of our field trials.

We are largely in the development stage and are subject to the risks of a new enterprise and the commercialization of a new technology.

We began our operations in 1994 and began the marketing and sale of our first product, Messenger, in the third quarter of 2000. Our stage of
development, our novel technology and the uncertain nature of the market in which we compete make it difficult to assess our prospects or
predict our future operating results. We are subject to risks and uncertainties frequently encountered in the establishment of a new business
enterprise, particularly in the rapidly changing market for plant protection and yield enhancement products. These risks include our inability to
develop a company capable of supporting commercial activities, including manufacturing, quality control and assurance, regulatory approval
and compliance, marketing, sales, distribution and customer service. Our inability to adequately address these risks could cause us to be
unprofitable or to cease operations.

International expansion will subject us to risks associated with international operations, which could adversely affect both our domestic and
international operations.

Our success depends in part on our ability to expand internationally as we obtain regulatory approvals to market and sell our current products,
and any other products we may develop, in other countries. We recently began selling our products in Spain. We have been conducting field
trials in several international locations and we have personnel in Europe to develop operations in that region. International expansion of our
operations could impose substantial burdens on our resources, divert management�s attention from domestic operations or otherwise adversely
affect our business. Furthermore, international operations are subject to several inherent risks, such as different regulatory requirements and
reduced protection of intellectual property rights, which could adversely affect our ability to compete in international markets and could have a
negative effect on our operating results.

The high level of competition in our market may result in price reductions, reduced margins or the inability of our products to achieve
market acceptance.
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The market for plant protection and yield enhancement products is intensely competitive, rapidly changing and undergoing consolidation. We
may be unable to compete successfully against our current or future competitors, which may result in price reductions, reduced margins or the
inability to achieve market acceptance of our current products or any other products we may develop. For example, from September to
December 2003 we offered growers a �buy one, get one free� promotion and in January 2004 we introduced Messenger STS at a price that is
approximately 50% of the 2003 price of Messenger.

Many companies are engaged in developing plant protection and yield enhancement products. Our competitors include major international
agri-chemical companies, specialized biotechnology companies and research and academic institutions. Many of these organizations have
significantly more capital, research and development, regulatory, manufacturing, distribution, sales, marketing, human and other resources than
we do. As a result, they may be able to devote greater resources to the development, manufacture, promotion or sale of their products, receive
greater resources and support from independent distributors, initiate or withstand substantial price competition or take advantage of acquisition
or other opportunities more readily. Furthermore,
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these large agri-chemical companies have a more diversified product offering than we do, which may give them an advantage in meeting
customer needs by enabling them to offer integrated solutions to plant protection and yield enhancement.

Age and actual storage conditions of our products may cause them to degrade, which could adversely affect market acceptance of our
products or our results of operations.

Messenger is currently being stored in large quantities under various conditions by us and by distributors. Most of this material was
manufactured in 2000, 2001, 2002 and 2004. We have conducted laboratory studies that indicate Messenger is stable for at least two years under
our recommended storage conditions and the results of recently completed re-testing of Messenger manufactured in 2000 indicate that it is stable
for more than four years. No assurance can be given, however, that actual storage conditions will not cause our products� quality to degrade over
a shorter time period.

The inventory of Messenger held by us and by distributors is aging and may not meet our quality standards, which could adversely affect
market acceptance of our products and our results of operations.

Our inventory at December 31, 2004 includes approximately 2.9 million ounces of Messenger and Messenger STS that was manufactured in
2000, 2001, 2002 and 2004. In addition, we estimate that distributors own approximately 511,000 ounces of Messenger and Messenger STS that
was manufactured between 2000 and 2004. Due to the age of this inventory, we conducted limited re-testing of Messenger samples produced in
2000 and 2001. In 2003, we voluntarily recalled and replaced approximately 10,000 ounces of Messenger owned by distributors that our limited
re-testing indicated had degraded below our quality control standards.

Although results of our limited re-testing indicate that a portion of inventory manufactured in 2000, 2001 and 2002 continues to meet our quality
standards, no assurance can be given that this material will continue to meet our quality standards, nor can we predict if or when this material
might fail to meet our quality standards. If our limited re-testing program indicates that additional material has degraded below our quality
standards, we may have to record additional inventory write-downs and may choose to replace any such product owned by distributors or
growers, which could adversely affect the market acceptance of our products or our results of operations.

Inability to obtain regulatory approvals, or to comply with ongoing and changing regulatory requirements, could delay or prevent sales of
our current products or any other products we may develop.

The field testing, manufacture, sale and use of plant health products, including Messenger, Messenger STS, ProAct, N-Hibit, employ,
MightyPlant and other products we may develop, are extensively regulated by the EPA and/or state, local and foreign governmental authorities.
These regulations substantially increase the cost and time associated with bringing our current products and any other products we may develop
to market. If we do not receive the necessary governmental approvals to test, manufacture and market these products, or if the regulatory
authorities revoke our approvals or grant them subject to restrictions on their use, we may be unable to sell these products and our business may
fail.

We are required to obtain regulatory approval from certain state and foreign regulatory authorities before we market our products in those
jurisdictions. Some of these jurisdictions may apply different criteria than the EPA in connection with their approval processes. Although we are
authorized to sell Messenger, Messenger STS and ProAct in 48 states for use on virtually all crops for crop production and disease management,
and to sell Messenger and Messenger STS in California for use on citrus for yield enhancement and on strawberries, citrus, grapes and fruiting
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vegetables, such as tomatoes and peppers, for disease management, we have not received approval of Messenger, Messenger STS, N-Hibit or
ProAct for use on other crops in California. In Colorado, Messenger is approved for use on virtually all crops for home and garden use. ProAct
has not been approved for use in California or Colorado. We have also received authorization to sell Messenger, or are
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exempt from formal authorization requirements, in at least 26 foreign countries, including Spain, Germany, Mexico, China and six Central
American countries. Our registration in China is temporary and limited to the sale of Messenger for use on tomatoes, peppers, tobacco, and
rapeseed. Our registration in Spain is limited to the sale of Messenger for use on tomatoes, peppers, cucumbers, melons, strawberries, lettuce,
citrus and olives. The EPA has approved the use of Messenger STS and we are currently in the process of obtaining foreign registrations for this
product, but there can be no assurance that such registrations will be obtained on acceptable terms.

Neither employ nor MightyPlant are pesticides and they are not regulated by the EPA. However, several states and foreign governments regulate
both products. Many states regulate employ as a plant amendment or soil conditioner and some of these states and foreign regulatory authorities
require the submission and review of performance data and other information prior to granting their approval. We are authorized to sell employ
in 33 states and no foreign countries. MightyPlant is classified by most states as a fertilizer and we are now in the process of obtaining state
approvals for its sale. We are authorized to sell MightyPlant in 46 states and no foreign countries. However, there can be no assurance that we
will obtain approval to sell employ or MightyPlant in other states or foreign countries.

If we significantly modify our current products� designs as a result of our ongoing research and development projects, additional EPA and other
regulatory approvals may be required. Moreover, we cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain approval for marketing additional
harpin-based products or product extensions that we may develop. For example, while the EPA has in place a registration procedure for products
such as Messenger that is streamlined in comparison to the registration procedure for chemical pesticides, there can be no assurance that all of
our products or product extensions will be eligible for the streamlined procedure or that the EPA will not impose additional requirements that
could make the procedure more time-consuming and costly for any future products we may develop.

Even if we obtain all necessary regulatory approvals to market and sell our current products and any other products we may develop, these
products will be subject to continuing review and extensive regulatory requirements. The EPA, as well as state and foreign governmental
authorities, could withdraw a previously approved product from the market upon discovery of new information, including an inability to comply
with regulatory requirements or the occurrence of unanticipated problems with the product, or for other reasons. In addition, federal, state and
foreign regulations relating to crop production and protection products developed through biotechnology are subject to public concerns and
political circumstances and, as a result, regulations have changed and may change substantially in the future. These changes may result in
limitations on the manufacturing, marketing or use of our current products or any other products we may develop and commercialize.

Inability to satisfy the conditions of our California registration for citrus could limit or prevent sales of Messenger STS in that state.

Our California registration for use on citrus for yield enhancement, granted in March 2003, is conditioned on the requirement that we submit
data from several additional studies within various required timeframes ending on December 31, 2005. We expect to submit the results of
additional citrus field trials at various required timeframes through 2005, in accordance with our registration. If we are unable to conduct the
studies required by the California Department of Pesticide Regulation (�CDPR�) in a timely manner, or if the results of the studies are
unacceptable to the CDPR, they may not allow the continued use of Messenger STS in California on citrus for yield enhancement, or they may
impose limitations on this use of Messenger STS, which could have a negative impact on our sales. Because EPA and state approvals are
required for commercial sales of our current products, the loss of any of these approvals for any reason would prevent further sales of our
products in the affected state or nationwide.

Our product development efforts, which are based on an innovative technology that is commercially unproven, may not be successful.

Our harpin and harpin-related technology is new and commercially unproven. It may take years and significant capital investment to develop
viable enhancements of our current products or any new products we
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may develop based on our harpin and harpin-related technology. Risks inherent in the development of products based on innovative technologies
include the possibility that:

� new products or product enhancements will be uneconomical to market or will be difficult to produce on a large scale;

� proprietary rights of third parties will prevent us from marketing products; and

� third parties will market superior or equivalent products or will market their products first.

Our operating results are likely to fluctuate, resulting in an unpredictable level of sales and earnings and a decrease in our stock price.

Our operating results for a particular quarter or year are likely to fluctuate, which could result in uncertainty surrounding our level of sales and
earnings and possibly result in a decrease in our stock price. For example, there were no sales of Messenger in the fourth quarter of 2001 and
annual net product sales decreased 70% from 2001 to 2004. Numerous other factors will contribute to the unpredictability of our operating
results. In particular, our sales are expected to be highly seasonal. Sales of plant protection and yield enhancement products depend on planting
and growing seasons, climatic conditions and economic and other variables, which we expect to result in substantial fluctuations in our quarterly
sales and earnings. For example, weather-related events such as droughts and floods, severe heat and frost, hail, tornadoes and hurricanes could
decrease demand for our products and any future products we may develop, and have an adverse impact on our operating results from quarter to
quarter. In addition, most of our expenses, such as employee compensation and lease payments for facilities and equipment, are relatively fixed.
Our expense levels are based, in part, on our expectations regarding future sales. As a result, any shortfall in sales relative to our expectations
could cause significant changes in our operating results from quarter to quarter. Other factors may also contribute to the unpredictability of our
operating results, including the amount of our products carried in inventory by independent distributors and retailers, the amount of free product
to be given to retailers, the size and timing of significant customer transactions, the delay or deferral of customer use of our products and the
fiscal or quarterly budget cycles of our customers. For example, customers may purchase large quantities of our products under a promotion
such as �buy one, get one free� in a particular quarter to store and use over long periods of time, or time their purchases to coincide with the
availability of capital, either of which may cause significant fluctuations in our operating results for a particular quarter or year.

Inability to protect our patents and proprietary rights in the United States and foreign countries could limit our ability to compete effectively
since our competitors may take advantage of our patents or proprietary rights.

Our success depends on our ability to obtain and maintain patent and other proprietary-right protection for our technology and products in the
United States and other countries. If we are unable to obtain or maintain these protections, we may not be able to prevent third parties from using
our proprietary rights. We also rely on trade secrets, proprietary know-how and continuing technological innovation to remain competitive. We
have taken measures to protect our trade secrets and know-how, including the use of confidentiality agreements with our employees, consultants
and advisors. It is possible that these agreements may be breached and that any remedies for breach will not make us whole. We generally
control and limit access to, and the distribution of, our product documentation and other proprietary information. Despite our efforts to protect
these proprietary rights, unauthorized parties may copy aspects of our products or obtain and use information that we regard as proprietary. We
also cannot guarantee that other parties will not independently develop our know-how or otherwise obtain access to our technology.

The laws of some foreign countries do not protect proprietary rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States, and many companies
have encountered significant problems and incurred significant costs in protecting their proprietary rights in these foreign countries.

Patent law is still evolving with respect to the scope and enforceability of claims in the fields in which we operate. We are like many
biotechnology companies in that our patent protection is highly uncertain and
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involves complex legal and technical questions for which legal principles are not firmly established. Our patents and those patents for which we
have license rights may be challenged, narrowed, invalidated or circumvented. In addition, our issued patents may not contain claims sufficiently
broad to protect us against third parties with similar technologies or products, or provide us with any competitive advantage. We are not certain
that our pending patent applications will be issued. Moreover, our competitors could challenge or circumvent our patents or pending patent
applications.
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The U.S. Patent and Trademark Office and the courts have not established a consistent policy regarding the breadth of claims allowed in
biotechnology patents. The allowance of broader claims may increase the incidence and cost of patent interference proceedings and the risk of
infringement litigation. On the other hand, the allowance of narrower claims may limit the value of our proprietary rights.

Other companies may claim that we infringe their intellectual property or proprietary rights, which could cause us to incur significant
expenses or be prevented from selling our current products or any other products we may develop in the future.

Our success depends on our ability to operate without infringing the patents and proprietary rights of third parties. Product development is
inherently uncertain in a rapidly evolving technological environment in which there may be numerous patent applications pending, many of
which are confidential when filed, with regard to similar technologies. Future patents issued to third parties may contain claims that conflict with
our patents. Although we believe that our current products do not infringe the proprietary rights of any third parties, third parties could assert
infringement claims against us in the future. Any litigation or interference proceedings, regardless of their merit or outcome, would probably be
costly and require significant time and attention of our key management and technical personnel. Litigation or interference proceedings could
also force us to:

� stop or delay selling, manufacturing or using products that incorporate the challenged intellectual property;

� pay damages; or

� enter into licensing or royalty agreements that may be unavailable on acceptable terms.

If we do not adequately distinguish our products from genetically modified plants and products, public concerns over those products could
negatively impact market acceptance of our products.

Claims that the output of genetically modified plants is unsafe for consumption or that these plants pose a danger to the environment have led to
public concerns and negative attitudes about genetically modified crops, particularly in Europe. We intend to distinguish our products and other
topically applied harpin technologies from genetically modified plants and products. Our products are topically applied and do not modify the
plant�s DNA. If the public or our customers perceive our products as products that genetically modify plants, market acceptance and registration
of our products could be delayed, impaired or limited in countries with strong political resistance to genetically modified plants.

We may be exposed to product liability claims, which could adversely affect our operations.

We may be held liable or incur costs to settle product liability claims if our current products or any products we may develop, or any products
that use or incorporate any of our technologies, cause injury or are found unsuitable during product testing, manufacturing, marketing, sale or
use. These risks exist even with respect to any products that have received, or may in the future receive, regulatory approval, registration or
clearance for commercial use. We cannot guarantee that we will be able to avoid product liability exposure.

We currently maintain product liability insurance at levels we believe are sufficient and consistent with industry standards for companies at our
stage of development. We cannot guarantee that our product liability insurance is adequate, and, at any time, it is possible that such insurance
coverage may not be available on
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commercially reasonable terms or at all. A product liability claim could result in liability to us greater than our assets and insurance coverage.
Moreover, even if we have adequate insurance coverage, product liability claims or recalls could result in negative publicity or force us to devote
significant time and attention to matters other than those that arise in the normal course of business.

Rapid changes in technology could render our current products or any other products we may develop unmarketable or obsolete.

We are engaged in an industry characterized by extensive research efforts and rapid technological development. Our competitors, many of which
have substantially greater technological and financial resources than we do, may develop plant protection and yield enhancement technologies
and products that are more effective than ours or that render our technology and products obsolete or uncompetitive. To be successful, we will
need to continually enhance our current products and any other products we may develop and to design, develop and market new products that
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keep pace with new technological and industry developments.

Inability to comply with regulations applicable to our facilities and procedures could delay, limit or prevent our research and development or
manufacturing activities.

Our research and development and manufacturing facilities and procedures are subject to continual review and periodic inspection. To comply
with the regulations applicable to these facilities and procedures, we must spend funds, time and effort in the areas of production, safety and
quality control and assurance to help ensure full technical compliance. If the EPA or another regulator determines that we are not in compliance,
regulatory approval of our current products or any other products we may develop could be revoked, delayed or withheld or we may be required
to limit or cease our research and development or manufacturing activities or pay a monetary fine. If we were required to limit or cease our
research and development activities, our ability to develop new products would be impaired. In addition, if we were required to limit or cease
our manufacturing activities, our ability to produce our current products in commercial quantities would be impaired or prohibited, which could
have an adverse effect on our sales.

Inability to produce high quality products could impair our business.

To be successful, we will have to manufacture our current products in large quantities at acceptable costs while also preserving high product
quality. If we cannot maintain high product quality on a large scale, we may be unable to achieve market acceptance of our products and our
sales would likely suffer. Moreover, we do not have back-up manufacturing systems and, as a result, the failure of any component required in
the manufacturing process could delay or impair our ability to manufacture our products in the quantities that we may require.

We intend to continue to make changes to our manufacturing processes and facilities in order to improve the efficiency and quality of our
manufacturing activities. We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in this regard or that the changes we make will improve our
manufacturing activities. We may encounter difficulties in the production of our current products or any future products we may develop,
including problems involving manufacturing processes or yields, packaging, distribution, storage, quality control and assurance, shortages of
qualified personnel or compliance with regulatory requirements. Even if we are successful in developing our manufacturing capability and
processes, there can be no assurance that we will satisfy the requirements of our distributors or customers.

If third-party manufacturers fail to perform adequately, we could be unable to meet demand and our revenues could be impaired.

When our manufacturing plant is operating, we depend on independent manufacturers for large-scale fermentation services and to perform
certain other portions of our production process. We intend to engage additional third-party manufacturers as necessary to perform these
processes. Any failure or delay in the
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ability of our current or any future manufacturers to provide us with material they produce could adversely affect our ability to produce our
current products in the quantities necessary to satisfy the requirements of our distributors or customers, or could increase our costs associated
with obtaining such materials. In addition, the time and resources that our current or future third-party manufacturers devote to our business are
not within our control. We cannot ensure that our current or future third-party manufacturers will perform their obligations to meet our quality
standards, that we will derive cost savings or other benefits from our relationships with them or that we will be able to maintain a satisfactory
relationship with them on terms acceptable to us. Moreover, these manufacturers may support products that compete directly or indirectly with
ours, or offer similar or greater support to our competitors. If any of these events were to occur, our business and operations could be adversely
affected.

Inability to address strain on our resources caused by growth could result in ineffective management of our business.

As we add manufacturing, marketing, sales, field development or other personnel, both domestically and internationally, during the
commercialization of our current products, we expect that our operating expenses and capital requirements will increase. Our ability to manage
growth effectively requires us to continue to expend funds to improve our operational, financial and management controls, reporting systems and
procedures. In addition, we must effectively expand, train and manage our employee base. We will be unable to effectively manage our business
if we are unable to timely and successfully alleviate the strain on our resources caused by growth in our business, which could adversely affect
our operating results.

Inability to retain our key employees or other skilled managerial or technical personnel could impair our ability to maintain or expand our
business.
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We are highly dependent on the efforts and abilities of our current key managerial and technical personnel, particularly Dr. Rhett R. Atkins, our
President and Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. Zhongmin Wei, our Chief Scientific Officer and Vice President of Research. Our success will
depend in part on retaining the services of Drs. Atkins and Wei and our other existing key management and technical personnel and on attracting
and retaining new, highly qualified personnel.

Inability to retain our existing key management or technical personnel or to attract additional qualified personnel could, among other things,
delay our sales, marketing, manufacturing and research and development efforts. Moreover, in our field, competition for qualified management
and technical personnel is intense and many of the companies with which we compete for experienced personnel have greater financial and other
resources than we do. As a result, we may be unable to recruit, train and retain sufficient qualified personnel.

Item 2.    Properties.

As of December 31, 2004, our principal facilities in and around Bothell, Washington, which house our manufacturing, research, administration
and warehouse functions, total approximately 105,100 square feet and are leased under the following arrangements:

� 63,200 square feet of research and office space is leased through January 2011, at which time we have the option to extend the lease for
two five-year terms. Approximately 34,300 square feet of this space has been subleased to another party through December 2007, with
options to extend the sublease through January 2011 and beyond, at the sublessee�s discretion, provided that we exercise our option to
extend the lease beyond its initial ten-year term.

� 24,000 square feet of warehouse space is leased through January 2006; and

� 17,900 square feet of manufacturing space is leased through December 2006, at which time we have an option to extend the lease for an
additional 36 months.

We also lease office space in Annapolis, Maryland and Mulhouse, France on a short-term basis. We do not own any real estate.
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Item 3.    Material Legal Proceedings.

None.

Item 4.    Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

None.

PART II

Item 5.    Market for Registrant�s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Our common stock has been quoted on The Nasdaq National Market under the symbol �EDEN� since our initial public offering on September 27,
2000. Prior to that time, there was no public market for our common stock.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low trading prices for our common stock as quoted on The Nasdaq
National Market.

High Low
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High Low

First Quarter 2003 1.71 0.80
Second Quarter 2003 2.25 1.09
Third Quarter 2003 2.01 1.20
Fourth Quarter 2003 2.00 0.91

First Quarter 2004 1.95 1.30
Second Quarter 2004 1.66 0.65
Third Quarter 2004 0.90 0.37
Fourth Quarter 2004 1.25 0.43

We have never paid any cash dividends on our common stock. We currently intend to retain any future earnings to fund the development and
growth of our business. Therefore, we do not currently anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

As of March 18, 2005, there were approximately 192 holders of record of our common stock.

On September 26, 2000, the SEC declared effective our Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Registration No. 333-41028), as filed
with the SEC in connection with our initial public offering. Our net proceeds, after accounting for $7.0 million in underwriting discounts and
commissions and approximately $1.6 million in other expenses of the offering, were $91.5 million. At December 31, 2004, we had used
approximately $18.6 million of the net offering proceeds to expand and enhance our manufacturing and research and development and
administration facilities, and approximately $61.0 million for working capital and general corporate purposes. The remaining portion of the net
offering proceeds has been invested in cash equivalent instruments. Our use of the proceeds from the offering does not represent a material
change in the use of proceeds described in the prospectus included as part of the Registration Statement.
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Item 6.    Selected Financial Data.

The following selected financial data and other operating information are derived from our consolidated financial statements. When you read
this selected financial data, it is important that you also read the historical consolidated financial statements and related notes included in this
report, as well as Item 7 of this report entitled �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.�
Historical results are not necessarily indicative of future results.

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(in thousands, except per share data)

Statements of Operations Data:
Revenues:
Product sales, net of sales allowances   $ 1,040   $ 1,772   $ 1,907   $ 3,496   $ 1,229
Operating expenses:
Cost of goods sold 2,023 2,190 2,629 4,879 661
Research and development 3,505 4,883 10,301 12,537 9,575
Selling, general and administrative 4,418 5,759 8,920 12,608 6,043
Loss on facility subleases 202 366 4,242 � �
Total operating expenses 10,148 13,198 26,092 30,024 16,279
Loss from operations (9,108)  (11,426)  (24,185)  (26,528)  (15,050)  
Other income (expense):
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Year Ended December 31,

Interest income 224 290 717 2,896 1,803
Interest expense (2)  (9)  (38)  (83)  (132)  
Fee and fair value of warrants � � � � (2,281)  
Total other income (expense) 222 281 679 2,813 (610)  
Cumulative effect of adoption of
SFAS No. 143 � (64)  � � �
Net loss   $ (8,886)    $ (11,209)    $ (23,506)    $ (23,715)    $ (15,660)  
Basic and diluted net loss per share
(1)   $ (0.36)    $ (0.46)    $ (0.97)    $ (0.99)    $ (1.89)  
Weighted average shares outstanding
used
in computation of basic and diluted
net
loss per share (1) 24,370 24,341 24,241 23,968 8,290

December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(in thousands)

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents   $ 11,860   $ 19,823   $ 30,730   $ 48,327   $ 86,557
Working capital 13,970 20,582 29,558 46,290 83,781
Total assets 31,336 40,703 53,993 75,539 98,501
Capital lease obligations, net of
current portion 1 12 30 130 330
Accumulated deficit (105,950)  (97,064)  (85,855)  (62,349)  (38,635)  
Total shareholders� equity 26,609 35,435 46,594 69,994 93,241

(1) See Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information concerning the calculation of basic and diluted net loss per share.
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Item 7.    Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and
uncertainties, such as statements of our plans, objectives, expectations and intentions. We use words such as �anticipate,� �believe,� �expect,� �future�
and �intend� and similar expressions to identify forward-looking statements. However, these words are not the exclusive means of identifying such
statements. In addition, any statements that refer to expectations, projections or other characterizations of future events or circumstances are
forward-looking statements. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements for many
reasons, including the factors described below and under the caption �Factors That May Affect Our Business, Future Operating Results and
Financial Condition� set forth at the end of Part I of this report. You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which
apply only as of the date of this Form 10-K. You should read the following discussion and analysis in conjunction with our financial statements
and related footnotes included in Item 8 of this report.

Overview
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We are a plant health technology company focused on developing, manufacturing and marketing innovative products for agriculture using our
natural protein-based harpin technology. We have a fundamentally new, patented and proprietary technology that we believe enhances plant
health and improves overall crop production and quality. We believe our technology provides growers with valuable benefits by increasing crop
yields, quality and shelf-life; by improving the plant�s ability to suppress certain diseases and other environmental stresses; and by enhancing the
uptake of nutrients.

We have incurred significant operating losses since inception. At December 31, 2004, we had an accumulated deficit of $105.9 million. We
incurred net losses of $8.9 million in 2004, $11.2 million in 2003 and $23.5 million in 2002. We expect to incur significant additional net losses
as we proceed with the commercialization of our current products and the development of new products and technologies.

Results of Operations

Revenues

We generated our first product sales in August 2000. Product sales revenue to date has resulted primarily from sales of Messenger, our initial
product, and Messenger STS, an improved formulation of Messenger introduced in January 2004, as well as employ�, MightyPlant� and other
related products (hereafter referred to collectively as �Messenger Products�) primarily to distributors in the United States and, recently, in Europe.
Revenues from product sales are recognized when (a) the product is shipped to independent distributors, (b) we have satisfied all of our
significant obligations and (c) any acceptance provisions or other contingencies or arrangements have been satisfied. If acceptance provisions or
contingencies exist, revenue is recognized after such provisions or contingencies have been satisfied. As part of the analysis of whether all of our
significant obligations have been satisfied or situations where acceptance provisions or other contingencies or arrangements exist, we consider
the following elements, among others: sales terms and arrangements, historical experience and current incentive programs. Our distributor
contracts provide no price protection or product-return rights. Product sales revenues are reported net of applicable sales allowances, as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Gross product sales   $1,074,368   $1,739,917   $2,418,050
Sales allowances (129,861)  (94,121)  (511,385)  
Elimination of previously recorded sales
allowances 95,237 126,301 �
Product sales, net of sales allowances   $1,039,744   $1,772,097   $1,906,665
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Gross product sales revenues were $1.1 million in 2004, a decrease of $666,000 (38%) from $1.7 million in 2003, which decreased $678,000
(28%) from $2.4 million in 2002. Sales in 2004 were made to 27 distributors, three of which accounted for an aggregate of 46% of net product
sales. Sales in 2003 were made to 30 distributors, three of which accounted for an aggregate of 40% of net product sales. Sales in 2002 were
made to 26 distributors, two of which accounted for an aggregate of 21% of net product sales. In addition, we sell directly to consumers in the
home and garden market over the Internet. Sales during this three-year period were significantly lower than expected and were impacted by high
levels of inventory in the channel and the continuing challenges of commercializing a new technology and products.

Gross sales to foreign customers totaled $535,000 in 2004, $127,000 in 2003 and $128,000 in 2002. Sales in 2004 were made primarily to
distributors in Spain. Sales in 2003 and 2002 were made primarily to distributors in China, Europe, Mexico, Central and South America and
Oman.

Sales to consumers in the home and garden market in the United States totaled $200,000 (19% of net product sales) in 2004 and $60,000 (3% of
net product sales) in 2003. No sales to consumers in the home and garden market were recorded in 2002. We plan to increase our spending in
this market in 2005 and we expect sales to increase in 2005.

In 2004, in addition to the 470,000 ounces of Messenger STS product sent to our distributors for free, we shipped 339,000 ounces of Messenger
or Messenger STS to distributors, a decrease of 263,000 ounces (44%) from 602,000 ounces shipped in 2003, which increased 67,000 ounces
(13%) from 535,000 ounces shipped in 2002. Based on information received from distributors, we estimate that distributors sold approximately
800,000 ounces of Messenger and Messenger STS to growers in 2004, an increase of approximately 66,000 ounces (9%) from approximately

Edgar Filing: EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORP - Form 10-K

30



734,000 ounces sold in 2003, which increased approximately 50,000 ounces (7%) from 684,000 ounces sold in 2002. We estimate that
Messenger and Messenger STS inventory held by distributors at December 31, 2004 was approximately 511,000 ounces.

In September 2003, with the cooperation of its distributors, the Company instituted a �buy one, get one free� promotion at the grower level that ran
through the end of 2003. Near the end of 2003, the Company announced a reduction of approximately 50% in the price of Messenger and
introduced Messenger STS, an improved formulation in January 2004 at this lower price point. We also announced to distributors that we
planned to send them Messenger Products at no charge in order to reduce the average cost of their existing inventories of Messenger. In 2004,
we delivered approximately 470,000 ounces of free Messenger STS to distributors. This free product substantially increased channel inventory
and negatively affected our sales to distributors in 2004. We do not expect distributors that hold significant inventories of Messenger STS to
place additional orders until their current inventories are reduced.

Due to the growing seasons of our targeted crops, we expect grower usage of our products to be highly seasonal. Based on the recommended
application timing in our targeted crops and information received from distributors, we expect the second quarter of each year to be the most
significant period of use. Our product sales to distributors are also expected to be seasonal. However, actual timing of orders received from
distributors will depend on many factors, including the amount of our products in distributors� inventories.

Sales Allowances

Sales allowances represent allowances granted to independent distributors for sales and marketing support, product warehousing and delivery
and information exchange, and are based on a percentage of sales. Sales allowances are accrued when the related product sales revenue is
recognized and are paid in accordance with the terms of the then-current distributor program agreements. Distributor program agreements expire
annually, generally on December 31. Prior to 2003, sales allowances were paid when the distributors sold the product and reported the sales data
to us, generally on a quarterly basis. We expect that sales allowances related to 2003 sales will be paid upon submission by distributors of annual
sales data. In January 2004, we changed our distributor program to provide for sales allowances based on marketing support and the total amount
of products purchased during the year. Marketing support and volume rebates are paid throughout the year as distributors qualify to receive
them.
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Sales allowances related to 2004 sales totaled $130,000, an increase of $36,000 (38%) from $94,000 in 2003, which decreased $417,000 (82%)
from $511,000 in 2002. Sales allowances as a percentage of gross product sales revenue were 12% in 2004, 5% in 2003 and 21% in 2002. The
increase in sales allowances as a percentage of gross product sales revenue in 2004 compared to 2003 is primarily the result of payments to
distributors in Spain for marketing support programs. The decrease in sales allowances as a percentage of gross product sales revenue in 2003
compared to 2002 reflects changes in our distributor programs. Sales allowances also included the reduction by $95,000 in 2004 and $126,000 in
2003 of sales allowance liabilities recognized in prior years that will not be paid because of the changes in distributor programs implemented in
2003 and actual amounts earned by distributors being less than amounts previously estimated.

Beginning in 2003, we made several changes to our distributor program. We reduced both the cost of Messenger to our distributors and the sales
allowance they will receive, thereby lowering the necessary working capital investment by distributors who maintain inventories of Messenger.
As a result of these changes, previously accrued sales allowances totaling approximately $546,000 related to Messenger inventory held by
distributors at December 31, 2002 were paid in early 2003.

In February 2003, we negotiated with one of our distributors a compromise settlement whereby we paid $250,000 to settle unpaid accrued sales
allowances and an uncollected account receivable. As part of the settlement agreement and mutual release, we accepted approximately 232,000
ounces of Messenger from that distributor.

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of goods sold includes the cost of Messenger sold to distributors, idle capacity charges, inventory cost reductions and write-offs and the
cost of Messenger used for promotional purposes. Cost of goods sold was $2.0 million in 2004, a decrease of $0.2 million (9%) from $2.2
million in 2003, which decreased $0.4 million (15%) from $2.6 million in 2002. Cost of goods sold as a percentage of net sales revenues was
195% in 2004, 124% in 2003 and 138% in 2002. Cost of goods sold includes manufacturing overhead costs incurred while our manufacturing
plant was not in production of approximately $1.3 million in 2004, $1.7 million in 2003 and $1.6 million in 2002. We expect to continue
incurring idle capacity charges in the future and will continue to identify opportunities to lower these charges during periods of non-production.

Included in cost of goods sold are inventory cost reductions and write-offs totaling $10,000 in 2004, $47,000 in 2003 and $193,000 in 2002.
These amounts relate to lower of cost or market adjustments for inventory that failed to meet our quality control standards. In 2004, we also
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disposed of Messenger labels and boxes totaling $117,000 that were not usable due to the introduction of Messenger STS and we recorded a
$153,000 net reduction to cost of goods sold to adjust our warranty liability based on our current expectations of future warranty claims.

The cost of Messenger used for promotional purposes was $25,000 in 2004, $141,000 in 2003 and $374,000 in 2002. The majority of the 2003
expense related to the accrual of costs associated with approximately 470,000 ounces that was delivered to distributors at no cost in 2004 as part
of the price reduction program.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses consist primarily of personnel, field trial, laboratory, regulatory, patent and facility expenses. Research and
development expenses totaled $3.5 million in 2004, a decrease of $1.4 million (29%) from $4.9 million in 2003, which decreased $5.4 million
(52%) from $10.3 million in 2002. These decreases were due primarily to lower spending on personnel costs, field trials, facility costs and
travel. The decrease in 2004 was partially offset by an increase in depreciation and amortization that resulted from reducing the estimated useful
life of leasehold improvements and certain equipment at our research facility. We are pursuing additional tenants to sublease lab and office space
at our research and administrative building and we expect to complete this by December 2005.
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Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses consist of personnel and related expenses for sales and marketing, executive and administrative
personnel; advertising, marketing and professional fees; and other corporate expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses totaled $4.4
million in 2004, a decrease of $1.4 million (24%) from $5.8 million in 2003, which decreased $3.1 million (35%) from $8.9 million in 2002.
These decreases resulted primarily from reductions in personnel, advertising and marketing expenses and facility costs. Included in selling,
general and administrative expenses were severance costs of $160,000 in 2003 and $535,000 in 2002 in connection with workforce reductions.

Loss on Facility Subleases

In January 2001, we entered into a ten-year lease agreement, with two five-year extension options to be exercised at our discretion, for 63,200
square feet of office space located near our manufacturing facility in Bothell, Washington. In the first half of 2001, we converted approximately
22,600 square feet of this building into laboratory facilities and made other improvements at a cost of approximately $9.1 million. In order to
offset our future facility costs, in December 2002, we entered into an agreement to sublease to another company 34,302 square feet of laboratory
and office space. The sublease agreement has an initial non-cancelable term of five years, with one three-year and two five-year extension
options to be exercised at the subtenant�s discretion, provided that we exercise our option to extend the lease beyond its initial ten-year term. The
rent to be collected under the sublease exceeds the rent we will pay for the subleased space. However, the excess does not cover the unamortized
cost of leasehold improvements and equipment in the subleased space. As a result, a $4.2 million loss on the sublease was recorded in December
2002. The loss includes a write-off of net leasehold improvements and equipment directly related to the subleased space totaling $1.0 million; an
accrued loss of $4.0 million for the subtenant�s estimated portion of depreciation and amortization of shared assets, offset by excess rents of
approximately $1.1 million; and sublease transaction costs of approximately $300,000.

In April 2003, the Company subleased approximately 7,300 square feet of office space to another company under a five year sublease
agreement. Due to declines in the real estate market, the rent we pay on the subleased space exceeded the initial rent to be collected under the
sublease and we recorded a loss of $213,000. Due to the subtenants financial difficulties, the subtenant later reduced the rental payment and an
additional loss of $153,000 was recorded in 2003. The subtenant vacated the space in October 2004. As a result, the Company recorded an
additional loss of $202,000 in 2004 based upon an estimate of the time needed to re-sublease the space and expected future rents to be collected.

Interest Income

Interest income consists of earnings on our cash and cash equivalents. Interest income totaled $224,000 in 2004, a decrease of $66,000 (23%)
from $290,000 in 2003, which decreased $427,000 (60%) from $717,000 in 2002. The decreases were due to significantly lower average cash
balances available for investment in each year offset by higher interest rates in 2004.

Interest Expense

Interest expense consists of interest we pay on capital leases used to finance certain equipment acquisitions. Interest expense totaled $3,000 in
2004, a decrease of $6,000 (67%) from $9,000 in 2003, which decreased $29,000 (76%) from $38,000 in 2002. These decreases were due to
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lower average principal balances as we paid down the capital lease obligations.

Income Taxes

We have generated a net loss from operations for each period since we began doing business. As of December 31, 2004, we had accumulated
approximately $101.5 million of net operating loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes, which expire between 2009 and 2024, and
approximately $9.1 million in foreign
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tax net operating loss carryforwards, which expire between 2006 and 2009. We have provided a valuation allowance against our net deferred tax
assets because of the significant uncertainty surrounding our ability to realize them. The annual use of these net operating loss carryforwards
may be limited in the event of a cumulative change in ownership of more than 50%.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our operating expenditures have been significant since our inception. We currently anticipate that our operating expenses will significantly
exceed net product sales and that net losses and working capital requirements will consume a material amount of our cash resources. If net
product sales do not significantly increase in the near term, we will have to further reduce our operating expenses. Our future capital
requirements will depend on the success of our operations. We believe that the balance of our cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2004
will be sufficient to meet our anticipated cash needs for net losses, working capital and capital expenditures for more than the next 12 months,
although there can be no assurance in that regard. After the next 12 months, if net product sales do not significantly increase, we will have to
further reduce operating expenses or secure additional financing. We may be unable to obtain adequate or favorable financing at that time or at
all and may cease operations. In this regard, the closing price per share for our common stock is currently below the $1.00 minimum bid price
required to meet Nasdaq�s continued listing criteria. If the minimum bid price remains below the $1.00 minimum bid price requirement, Nasdaq
may send us a delisting warning letter, in which case we would have 180 calendar days from the date of the letter to regain compliance. To
regain compliance with the minimum bid price requirement, the closing bid price of our common stock must remain above $1.00 for a minimum
of ten consecutive trading days. If we do not regain compliance within the 180 day period and are not eligible for an additional compliance
period, our common stock will be delisted from The Nasdaq National Market. Nasdaq delisting could make it more difficult for us to raise
capital. The sale of additional equity securities could result in dilution to the Company�s shareholders.

At December 31, 2004, our cash and cash equivalents totaled $11.9 million, a decrease of $7.9 million from the balance of $19.8 million at
December 31, 2003. Prior to October 2000, we financed our operations primarily through the private sale of our equity securities, resulting in net
proceeds of $36.5 million through September 30, 2000. In October 2000, we received approximately $91.5 million in net proceeds from the
initial public offering of 6,670,000 shares of our common stock. To a lesser extent, we have financed our equipment acquisitions through lease
financings.

Net cash used in operations totaled $8 million in 2004, a decrease of $2.8 million (26%) from $10.8 million in 2003, which decreased $6.5
million (38%) from $17.3 million in 2002. Net cash used in operations of $8 million in 2004 resulted primarily from net loss of $8.9 million,
which includes depreciation and amortization and loss on subleases of $2.2 million, and fluctuations in various asset and liability balances
totaling $1.4 million. Net cash used in operations of $10.8 million in 2003 resulted primarily from net loss of $11.2 million, which includes
depreciation and amortization and loss on subleases of $2.5 million, and fluctuations in various asset and liability balances totaling $2.5 million.
Net cash used in operations of $17.3 million in 2002 resulted primarily from net loss of $23.5 million, which includes depreciation and
amortization and loss on subleases of $6.9 million, and fluctuations in various asset and liability balances totaling $1.1 million. We expect that
cash used in operations will continue to be significant.

Net cash provided by investing activities totaled $10,000 in 2004 and resulted primarily from proceeds from the sale of equipment. Net cash
used in investing activities totaled $50,000 in 2003, a decrease of $134,000 (73%) from $184,000 in 2002. The reduction from 2002 to 2003 was
due primarily to increased proceeds from the disposal of equipment in 2003.

Net cash used in financing activities totaled $5,000 in 2004, a reduction of $34,000 (87%) from $39,000 in 2003, which decreased $42,000
(52%) from net cash provided by financing activities of $81,000 in 2002. The primary use of funds during these years was to pay down principal
on our outstanding capital leases,
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offset by proceeds from the issuance of our common stock in connection with our stock option and employee stock purchase plans.

We conduct our operations in three primary functional currencies: the U.S. dollar, the euro and, until December 31, 2004, the Mexican peso.
Historically, neither fluctuations in foreign exchange rates nor changes in foreign economic conditions have had a significant impact on our
financial condition or results of operations. We currently do not hedge our foreign currency exposures and are, therefore, subject to the risk of
exchange rates. We may invoice our international customers in U.S. dollars, euros and Mexican pesos, as the case may be. We are exposed to
foreign exchange rate fluctuations as the financial results of foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars in consolidation. Foreign
exchange rate fluctuations did not have a material impact on our financial results in 2004, 2003 or 2002. As of December 31, 2004, we changed
the functional currency of our Mexican subsidiary from the Mexican peso to the U. S. dollar due to lower activity in Mexico and the majority of
transactions being denominated in U.S. dollars.

The following are our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2004 associated with our capital and operating lease obligations:

Payments Due by Period

(in thousands)

Total
Less Than

1 Year
1�3

Years
3�5

Years
More Than

5 Years

Capital lease obligations, including interest   $ 13   $ 12   $ 1   $ �   $ �
Operating lease obligations 9,815 1,868 3,241 3,029 1,677
Total   $9,828   $1,880   $3,242   $3,029   $1,677

Critical Accounting Policies, Estimates and Judgments

Our critical accounting policies are more fully described in Note 1 to our consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K. Certain of our accounting policies require the application of significant judgment by management in selecting the appropriate
assumptions for calculating financial estimates. By their nature, these judgments are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty. These
judgments are based on historical experience, terms of existing contracts, commonly accepted industry practices, information provided by our
customers and other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances. Our estimates and assumptions are reviewed
periodically and the effects of revisions are reflected in the consolidated financial statements in the period in which they are determined to be
necessary. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Our critical accounting policies and
estimates include:

Revenue Recognition

We sell the majority of our products to independent, third-party distributors. Our contracts with those distributors provide no price protection or
product-return rights. We recognize revenue from product sales, net of sales allowances, when product is delivered to our distributors and all of
our significant obligations have been satisfied, unless acceptance provisions or other contingencies or arrangements exist. If acceptance
provisions or contingencies exist, revenue is recognized after such provisions or contingencies have been satisfied. As part of the analysis of
whether all of our significant obligations have been satisfied or situations where acceptance provisions or other contingencies or arrangements
exist, we consider the following elements, among others: sales terms and arrangements, including customer payment terms, historical experience
and current incentive programs.

Sales allowances represent allowances granted to independent distributors for sales and marketing support, product warehousing and delivery
and information exchange and are based on the terms of the distribution agreements or other arrangements. Sales allowances are estimated and
accrued when the related product sales are recognized or when services are provided and are paid in accordance with the terms of the
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then-current distributor program agreements or other arrangements. Distributor program agreements expire annually, generally on December 31.
Prior to 2003, sales allowances were paid when the distributors sold the product and reported the sales data to us, generally on a quarterly basis.
We expect that sales allowances related to 2003 sales will be paid upon submission by distributors of annual sales data. In January 2004, we
changed our distributor program to provide for sales allowances based on marketing support and the total amount of products purchased during
the year. Marketing support and volume rebates are paid throughout the year as distributors qualify to receive them.

We also record, at the time revenue is recognized, a liability for warranty claims based on a percentage of sales. The warranty accrual
percentage, which has ranged between zero and five percent, and warranty liability are reviewed periodically and adjusted as necessary, based
on historical experience, the results of product quality testing and future expectations. Changes in our estimate of the warranty liability are
recorded in cost of goods sold.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable balances are reported net of customer-specific related sales allowances. In determining the adequacy of the allowance for
doubtful accounts, we consider a number of factors, including the age of outstanding invoices, customer payment trends, the financial condition
of our customers, historical bad debts and current economic trends. Based upon our analysis of outstanding net accounts receivable at December
31, 2004, no allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded. Changes in the factors above or other factors could result in a significant charge.

Inventory

Our inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market on an average cost basis. We regularly review inventory balances to determine whether a
write-down is necessary. We consider various factors in making this determination, including recent sales history and predicted trends, industry
market conditions, general economic conditions, the age of our inventory and recent quality control data. Changes in the factors above or other
factors could result in significant additional inventory cost reductions and write-offs.

Valuation of Property and Equipment

We periodically review the carrying values of our property and equipment to determine whether such assets have been impaired. An impairment
loss must be recorded pursuant to SFAS No. 144, �Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,� when the undiscounted net
cash flows to be realized from the use of such assets are less than their carrying value. The determination of undiscounted net cash flows
requires us to make many estimates, projections and assumptions, including the lives of the assets, future sales and expense levels, additional
capital investments or expenditures necessary to maintain the assets, industry market trends and general and industry economic conditions.
During 2002, we wrote off approximately $1.0 million of leasehold improvements and equipment directly related to approximately 34,300
square feet of laboratory and office space subleased to another company.

Based upon our most recently completed analysis of net cash flows expected to be realized from our remaining investments in property and
equipment, no additional impairment loss was recorded. The critical estimates in the analysis are our ability to significantly increase sales over
the next five years while controlling operating expenses at about current levels over the next four years. If net product sales do not significantly
increase in the near term or if expenses significantly increase over the current level, a significant impairment loss may need to be recorded.
Another critical assumption is that we will continue our current facility leases. If we do not continue our leases, we may incur a significant
impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment at these facilities and other significant losses. Changes in the factors above or other
factors could result in significantly different cash flow estimates and a significant impairment charge.

Loss on Facility Subleases

As of December 31, 2004, we subleased approximately 34,300 square feet of laboratory and office space to other companies. One subtenant
vacated approximately 7,300 square feet of office space in October 2004. As a result, the Company recorded an additional loss of $202,000 in
2004. In determining the loss on these
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facility subleases, we considered a number of factors, including the financial condition of the subtenants, subtenants� investments in
improvements, amounts of security deposits, estimated time needed to sublease space and estimated rents to be collected. Based on our analysis,
we estimate that rents will be collected and that one subtenant will exercise a three-year extension option. Changes in the factors above or other
factors could result in a significant increase in the loss.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (Statement
123R). Statement 123R will provide users of financial statements with more complete financial information by requiring that the compensation
cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in financial statements. That cost will be measured based on the fair value of the
equity or liability instruments issued. Statement 123R covers a wide range of share-based compensation arrangements including share options,
restricted share plans, performance-based awards, share appreciation rights and employee share purchase plans. Statement 123R replaces FASB
123, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and supercedes Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees. Statement 123R will be effective for the Company for its third fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2005. The Company is
in the process of evaluating the impact of adopting Statement 123R and of determining the impact on its results of operations or financial
position.

The FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 151, Inventory Costs � An Amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4 (Statement
151) in November 2004. Statement 151 amends the guidance in Accounting Research Bulletin (ARB) No. 43, Chapter 4, Inventory Pricing, to
clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, and wasted material (spoilage). Among other
provisions, the new rule requires that items such as idle facility expense, excessive spoilage, double freight, and rehandling costs be recognized
as current-period charges regardless of whether they meet the criterion of �so abnormal� as stated in ARB No. 43. Additionally, Statement 151
requires the allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on normal capacity of the production facilities.
Statement 151 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005, and is required to be adopted by the Company in the first quarter of
fiscal 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of Statement 151 will have on its financial position and results of
operation, but does not expect it to be material.

The FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 153, Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets � An Amendment of APB Opinion
No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions (Statement 153) in December 2004. Statement 153 eliminates the exception from fair value
measurement for nonmonetary exchanges of similar productive assets in Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 29, Accounting for
Nonmonetary Transactions, and replaces it with a general exception for exchanges that do not have commercial substance. Statement 153
specifies that a nonmonetary exchange has commercial substance if the future cash flows of the entity are expected to change significantly as a
result of the exchange. Statement 153 is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2005, and is required to be adopted by the Company
in the third quarter of fiscal 2005. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of Statement 153 will have on its financial
position and results of operation, but does not expect it to be material.

Item 7A.    Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

We do not currently hold any derivative instruments and we do not engage in hedging activities. Also, we do not have any outstanding variable
interest rate debt and currently do not enter into any material transactions denominated in foreign currency. Because of the relatively short-term
average maturity of our investment funds, such investments are sensitive to interest rate movements. Therefore, our future interest income may
be adversely impacted by changes in interest rates. We believe that the market risk arising from cash equivalents is not material.
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Item 8.    Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Eden Bioscience Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Eden Bioscience Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and
2003, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders� equity and comprehensive loss, and cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 2004. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
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audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Eden
Bioscience Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2004, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for asset retirement obligations
effective January 1, 2003.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Seattle, Washington
February 14, 2005
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EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2004 2003

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents   $ 11,860,385   $ 19,823,339
Accounts receivable, net of sales allowances 39,946 166,111
Inventory 3,487,586 2,057,818
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 498,670 719,939
Total current assets 15,886,587 22,767,207
Property and equipment, net 13,887,573 16,305,604
Other assets 1,561,902 1,629,769
Total assets   $ 31,336,062   $ 40,702,580

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable   $ 190,648   $ 105,076
Accrued liabilities 1,206,411 1,568,952
Current portion of accrued loss on facility subleases 507,748 494,373
Current portion of capital lease obligations 11,572 17,257
Total current liabilities 1,916,379 2,185,658
Accrued loss on facility subleases, net of current portion 2,037,613 2,373,342
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 761 12,333
Other long-term liabilities 771,934 695,996
Total liabilities 4,726,687 5,267,329

Commitments and contingencies

Shareholders� equity:
� �

Edgar Filing: EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORP - Form 10-K

37



Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 10,000,000 shares
authorized; no shares
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2004 and 2003

December 31,

Common stock, $.0025 par value, 100,000,000 shares
authorized; issued
and outstanding shares � 24,381,870 shares at December 31,
2004;
24,361,990 shares at December 31, 2003 60,955 60,905
Additional paid-in capital 132,535,982 132,523,362
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (37,675)  (85,381)  
Accumulated deficit (105,949,887)  (97,063,635)  
Total shareholders� equity 26,609,375 35,435,251
Total liabilities and shareholders� equity   $ 31,336,062   $ 40,702,580

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Product sales, net of sales allowances   $ 1,039,742   $ 1,772,097   $ 1,906,665
Operating expenses:
Cost of goods sold 2,023,338 2,190,034 2,628,608
Research and development 3,504,699 4,883,120 10,301,587
Selling, general and administrative 4,417,704 5,759,163 8,919,734
Loss on facility subleases 202,007 366,019 4,241,643
Total operating expenses 10,147,748 13,198,336 26,091,572
Loss from operations (9,108,006)  (11,426,239)  (24,184,907)  
Other income (expense):
Interest income 224,405 290,206 717,020
Interest expense (2,651)  (9,048)  (37,680)  
Total other income 221,754 281,158 679,340
Loss before income taxes and cumulative effect of adoption
of SFAS No. 143 (8,886,252)  (11,145,081)  (23,505,567)  
Income taxes � � �
Loss before cumulative effect of adoption of
SFAS No. 143 (8,886,252)  (11,145,081)  (23,505,567)  
Cumulative effect of adoption of SFAS No. 143 � (63,508)  �
Net loss   $ (8,886,252)    $ (11,208,589)    $ (23,505,567)  
Basic and diluted net loss per share:
Loss before cumulative effect of adoption of
SFAS No. 143   $ (0.36)    $ (0.46)    $ (0.97)  
Cumulative effect of adoption of SFAS No. 143 � � �
Net loss   $ (0.36)    $ (0.46)    $ (0.97)  
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Year Ended December 31,

Weighted average shares outstanding used to compute
net loss per share � basic and diluted 24,370,467 24,340,980 24,240,516

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Outstanding
Shares

Common
Stock

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Stock

Option
Compen-

sation

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss

Accumulated
Deficit

Total
Shareholders�

Equity

Balance at
December 31,
2001 24,099,944   $60,250   $132,326,759   $ (10,145)    $ (33,577)    $ (62,349,479)    $ 69,993,808
Comprehensive
loss:
Net loss � � � � � (23,505,567)  (23,505,567)  
Cumulative
translation
adjustment � � � � (45,265)  � (45,265)  
Comprehensive
loss (23,550,832)  
Sale of
common stock 47,189 118 97,881 � � � 97,999
Exercise of
stock options,
net 160,362 401 42,266 � � � 42,667
Stock option
compensation
expense � � � 10,145 � � 10,145
Balance at
December 31,
2002 24,307,495 60,769 132,466,906 � (78,842)  (85,855,046)  46,593,787
Comprehensive
loss:
Net loss � � � � � (11,208,589)  (11,208,589)  
Cumulative
translation
adjustment � � � � (6,539)  � (6,539)  
Comprehensive
loss (11,215,128)  
Sale of
common stock 22,295 56 29,137 � � � 29,193
Exercise of
stock options 32,200 80 27,319 � � � 27,399
Balance at
December 31,
2003 24,361,990 60,905 132,523,362 � (85,381)  (97,063,635)  35,435,251
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Comprehensive
loss:

Outstanding
Shares

Common
Stock

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Stock

Option
Compen-

sation

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss

Accumulated
Deficit

Total
Shareholders�

Equity

Net loss � � � � � (8,886,252)  (8,886,252)  
Cumulative
translation
adjustment � � � � 47,706 � 47,706
Comprehensive
loss (8,838,546)  
Sale of
common stock 19,880 50 12,620 � � � 12,670
Balance at
December 31,
2004 24,381,870   $60,955   $132,535,982   $ �   $ (37,675)    $ (105,949,887)    $ 26,609,375

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss   $ (8,886,252)    $ (11,208,589)    $ (23,505,567)  
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash used in operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,976,015 2,149,267 2,660,792
Amortization of stock option compensation expense � � 10,145
Loss on disposition of fixed assets � 105,890 230,652
Loss on facility subleases 202,007 366,019 4,213,192
Deferred rent payable 50,556 120,321 138,442
Accretion expense 25,015 21,156 �
Cumulative effect of adoption of SFAS No. 143 � 63,508 �
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 127,431 56,118 (128,944)  
Inventory (999,103)  172,101 183,778
Prepaid expenses and other assets 307,568 64,900 201,369
Accounts payable 87,605 (260,069)  (563,293)  
Accrued liabilities (379,489)  (2,085,753)  (748,404)  
Accrued loss on facility subleases (524,361)  (404,437)  �
Other long-term liabilities � � (32,500)  
Net cash used in operating activities (8,013,008)  (10,839,568)  (17,340,338)  
Cash flows from investing activities:
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Year Ended December 31,

Purchases of property and equipment (2,586)  (261,934)  (208,045)  
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 13,040 212,030 23,956
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 10,454 (49,904)  (184,089)  
Cash flows from financing activities:
Reduction in capital lease obligations (17,257)  (95,428)  (221,350)  
Proceeds from issuance of stock 12,670 56,592 140,666
Net cash used in financing activities (4,587)  (38,836)  (80,684)  
Effect of foreign currency exchange rates on cash and cash
equivalents 44,187 21,819 7,917
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (7,962,954)  (10,906,489)  (17,597,194)  
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 19,823,339 30,729,828 48,327,022
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period   $11,860,385   $ 19,823,339   $ 30,729,828
Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid for interest   $ 2,651   $ 9,048   $ 37,680

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.    Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization and Business

Eden Bioscience Corporation (�Eden Bioscience� or the �Company�) was incorporated in the State of Washington on July 18, 1994. Eden
Bioscience is a plant health technology company focused on developing, manufacturing and marketing innovative natural protein-based products
for agriculture.

The Company is subject to a number of risks including, among others: dependence on a limited number of products and the development and
commercialization of those products, which may not be successful; the need to develop adequate sales and marketing capabilities to
commercialize the Company�s products; reliance on independent distributors and retailers to sell the Company�s products; competition from other
companies with greater financial, technical and marketing resources; and other risks associated with commercializing a new technology.

Liquidity

The Company�s operating expenditures have been significant since its inception. The Company currently anticipates that its operating expenses
will significantly exceed net product sales and that net losses and working capital requirements will consume a material amount of its cash
resources. If net product sales do not significantly increase in the near term, the Company will have to further reduce its operating expenses. The
Company�s future capital requirements will depend on the success of its operations. Management of the Company believes that the balance of its
cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2004 will be sufficient to meet its anticipated cash needs for net losses, working capital and capital
expenditures for more than the next 12 months, although there can be no assurance in that regard. After the next 12 months, if net product sales
do not significantly increase, the Company will have to further reduce operating expenses or secure additional financing. The Company may be
unable to obtain adequate or favorable financing at that time or at all and may cease operations. The sale of additional equity securities could
result in dilution to the Company�s shareholders.

Principles of Consolidation
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The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Eden Bioscience and its wholly owned subsidiaries. Intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated.

Segments

The Company has one operating segment � the development and commercialization of natural protein-based products for agriculture.

Estimates Used in Financial Statement Preparation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Examples include
depreciable lives of property and equipment; expense accruals; and provisions for sales allowances, warranty claims, inventory valuation, cash
flow projections used in evaluating whether asset impairment loss is recorded, losses on facility subleases and bad debts. Such estimates and
assumptions are based on historical experience, where applicable, management�s plans and other assumptions. Estimates and assumptions are
reviewed periodically and the effects of revisions are reflected in the consolidated financial statements prospectively when they are determined
to be necessary. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash
equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market.
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EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable balances are reported net of customer-specific related sales allowances payable of $11,000 and $55,000 at December 31,
2004 and 2003, respectively. In determining the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts, the Company considers a number of factors,
including the aging of the accounts receivable portfolio, customer payment trends, the financial condition of its customers, historical bad debts
and current economic trends. Based upon an analysis of outstanding net accounts receivable, no allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded at
December 31, 2004 or 2003.

In February 2003, the Company negotiated with one of its distributors a compromise settlement whereby the Company paid $250,000 to settle
unpaid accrued sales allowances net of an uncollected account receivable. As part of the settlement agreement and mutual release, the Company
accepted approximately 232,000 ounces of Messenger from that distributor, which was recorded at replacement cost. The effect on the
consolidated statement of operations as a result of this settlement was immaterial.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of average cost or market. Costs include material, labor and overhead. The Company estimates inventory cost
reductions based on the results of quality control testing and the amount and age of product in the Company�s inventory. The Company recorded
cost reductions and write-offs totaling approximately $10,000 in 2004, $47,000 in 2003, and $193,000 in 2002.

Financial Instruments and Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities. Financial instruments, including those listed above, that are short-term and/or that have little
or no market risk are estimated to have a fair value equal to book value. Deposits with banks may exceed the amount of insurance provided on
such deposits; however, these deposits typically may be redeemed upon demand and, therefore, bear minimal risk. The Company�s credit risk is
managed by investing its excess cash in high-quality money market instruments and securities of the U. S. government.
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Property and Equipment

Equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at historical cost. Improvements and replacements are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs
are expensed when incurred. The provision for depreciation and amortization is determined using straight-line and accelerated methods, which
allocate costs over their estimated useful lives of two to twenty years. On January 1, 2001, the Company adopted the units-of-production method
of depreciation for manufacturing equipment placed into service after that date. Equipment leased under capital leases is depreciated over the
shorter of its estimated useful life or lease term, which ranges between three to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
shorter of their estimated useful lives or lease terms, which range between two to ten years. Substantially all of the Company�s assets are in the
United States.

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. In
reviewing for impairment, the Company compares the carrying value of such assets to the undiscounted cash flows expected from the use of the
assets and their eventual disposition. When necessary, an impairment loss is recognized equal to the difference between the assets� fair value and
their carrying value. During 2002, the Company wrote off $1.0 million of leasehold improvements and equipment directly related to
approximately 34,300 square feet of laboratory and office space subleased to another company. Based upon an analysis of estimated net cash
flows to be realized from the Company�s investments in property and equipment at December 31, 2004, no additional impairment loss was
recorded.

In October 2004, the Company began marketing lab and office space it currently occupies and estimates it will sublease substantially all of this
space by the end of 2005. Based on the current sublease market, the
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Company believes that a portion of the leasehold improvements and certain equipment related to the lab space will not be recovered from the
receipt of future sublease payments. Therefore, the estimated useful life of a portion of leasehold improvements and certain equipment related to
this lab space has been reduced from January 2011, the end of the lease term, to December 31, 2005. In the fourth quarter of 2004, additional
amortization and depreciation of $355,000 was included in research and development expense in the consolidated statements of operations and
additional amortization and deprecation of $1.4 million is expected to be recorded in 2005.

Other Assets

Other assets consist principally of restricted investments held as deposits in connection with the Company�s operating leases of its
headquarters/research and development and manufacturing facilities.

Exit and Disposal Activities

Costs associated with one-time termination benefits are estimated at the time the liability is incurred and are recognized over the future service
period, if applicable, or immediately, if there is no future service period. The cumulative effect of subsequent changes in the timing or amount of
estimated cash flows over the future service period is recognized as an adjustment to the liability in the period of the change.

Revenues

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales, net of sales allowances, when product is shipped to its distributors and all significant
obligations of the Company have been satisfied, unless acceptance provisions or other contingencies or arrangements exist. If acceptance
provisions or contingencies exist, revenue is deferred and recognized later if such provisions or contingencies are satisfied. As part of the
analysis of whether all significant obligations of the Company have been satisfied or situations where acceptance provisions or other
contingencies or arrangements exist, the Company considers the following elements, among others: sales terms and arrangements, historical
experience and current incentive programs. Distributors do not have price protection or product-return rights. The Company provides an
allowance for warranty claims based on historical experience and expectations. Shipping and handling costs related to product sales that are paid
by the Company are included in cost of goods sold.
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Sales allowances represent allowances granted to independent distributors for sales and marketing support, product warehousing and delivery
and information exchange and are estimated based on the terms of the distribution agreements currently in place. Sales allowances are accrued
when the related product sales are recognized and are paid in accordance with the terms of the then-current distributor program agreements.
Distributor program agreements expire annually, generally on December 31. Prior to 2003, sales allowances were paid when the distributors sold
the product and reported the sales data to the Company, generally on a quarterly basis. Sales allowances related to 2003 sales will be paid upon
submission by distributors of sales data for the related growing season. Sales allowances related to 2004 are paid when services are performed or
when volume levels are achieved.

Gross product sales and sales allowances are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Gross product sales   $1,074,368   $1,739,917   $2,418,050
Sales allowances (129,861)  (94,121)  (511,385)  
Elimination of previously recorded sales
allowance liabilities 95,237 126,301 �
Product sales, net of sales allowances   $1,039,744   $1,772,097   $1,906,665
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The Company paid sales allowances totaling $125,768 in 2004, $1,826,811 in 2003, and $518,872 in 2002.

Gross product sales by geographical region were:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

United States   $ 539,479   $1,631,496   $2,290,091
Spain 528,826 � �
Other regions 6,063 108,421 127,959
Product sales, net of sales allowances   $1,074,368   $1,739,917   $2,418,050

Incentives

The Company sometimes offers sales incentives, often in the form of free product, to distributors and other customers. Costs associated with
such incentives are recognized as costs of sales in the later of the period in which (a) the associated revenue is recognized by the Company or (b)
the sales incentive is offered to the customer.

In September 2003, with the cooperation of its distributors, the Company instituted a �buy one, get one free� promotion at the grower level that ran
through the end of 2003. Near the end of 2003, the Company announced a reduction of approximately 50% in the price of Messenger and
introduced Messenger STS, an improved formulation in January 2004 at this lower price point. At the same time, the Company announced to
distributors that it planned to send them additional products at no charge in order to reduce the average cost of their existing inventories of
Messenger. In 2004, the Company delivered approximately 470,000 ounces of Messenger products at no charge to distributors. The total cost of
these promotions was approximately $191,000, which the Company recorded as a cost of sales in 2003.
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Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of goods sold includes all direct and indirect costs incurred in the manufacturing process; shipping and handling and other costs necessary
to deliver product to distributors; inventory cost reductions; product used for promotional purposes; and idle capacity charges during periods of
non-production.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The Company incurred advertising expenses of $296,849 in 2004, $398,555 in 2003, and $756,890
in 2002.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.
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Stock Compensation

The Company has elected to apply the disclosure-only provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 123, �Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation,� as amended by SFAS No. 148, �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation � Transition and Disclosure, an
Amendment of SFAS No. 123.� Accordingly, the Company accounts for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic value method prescribed in
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, �Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,� and related interpretations. The following table
illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share as if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123
to stock-based compensation.

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Net loss, as reported   $ (8,886,252)    $ (11,208,589)    $ (23,505,567)  
Add: Stock option compensation expense, as reported � � 10,145
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
under fair value based method (779,031)  (1,516,909)  (1,182,088)  
Pro forma net loss   $ (9,665,283)    $ (12,725,498)    $ (24,677,510)  
Loss per share:
Basic and diluted � as reported   $ (0.36)    $ (0.46)    $ (0.97)  
Basic and diluted � pro forma   $ (0.40)    $ (0.52)    $ (1.02)  

The per-share weighted average grant date fair value of options granted was $0.81 in 2004, $1.26 in 2003, and $1.03 in 2002. Prior to
completion of the Company�s initial public offering in October 2000, the fair value of each option grant was estimated on the date of grant using
the fair value based method prescribed by SFAS No. 123 for private companies, which considers only the time value of money. The fair value of
stock options granted subsequent to the Company�s initial public offering was determined using the Black-Scholes model. The following
weighted average assumptions were used to perform the calculations:

December 31,

2004 2003 2002
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December 31,

Expected dividend yield � � �
Risk-free interest rate 3.34%  2.94%  4.23%  
Expected life (years) 5.0 5.0 3.0
Volatility 98%  102%  103%  

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of SFAS No. 109, �Accounting for Income Taxes.� SFAS No. 109 requires
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial
statements or tax returns. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between the financial
reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in
which the differences and carryforwards are expected to reverse.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company conducts its operations in three primary functional currencies: the U.S. dollar, the euro and, until December 31, 2004, the
Mexican peso. Balance sheet accounts of the Company�s foreign operations are translated from foreign currencies into U.S. dollars at period-end
exchange rates while income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates during the period. Cumulative translation gains or losses
related to net assets located outside the U.S. are shown as a component of shareholders� equity. Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency
transactions, which are denominated in a currency other than the
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entity�s functional currency, are included in the consolidated statements of operations. There were no significant gains or losses on foreign
currency transactions in 2004, 2003 or 2002. As of December 31, 2004, the Company changed the functional currency of its Mexican subsidiary
from the Mexican peso to the U.S. dollar due to lower activity in Mexico and the majority of transactions being denominated in U.S. dollars. The
impact of this change was not material.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (Statement
123R). Statement 123R will provide users of financial statements with more complete financial information by requiring that the compensation
cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in financial statements. That cost will be measured based on the fair value of the
equity or liability instruments issued. Statement 123R covers a wide range of share-based compensation arrangements including share options,
restricted share plans, performance-based awards, share appreciation rights and employee share purchase plans. Statement 123R replaces FASB
123, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and supercedes Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees. Statement 123R will be effective for the Company for its third fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2005. This Company is
in the process of evaluating the impact of adopting Statement 123R and of determining the impact on its results of operations or financial
position.

The FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 151, Inventory Costs � An Amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4 (Statement
151) in November 2004. Statement 151 amends the guidance in Accounting Research Bulletin (ARB) No. 43, Chapter 4, Inventory Pricing, to
clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, and wasted material (spoilage). Among other
provisions, the new rule requires that items such as idle facility expense, excessive spoilage, double freight, and rehandling costs be recognized
as current-period charges regardless of whether they meet the criterion of �so abnormal� as stated in ARB No. 43. Additionally, Statement 151
requires the allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on normal capacity of the production facilities.
Statement 151 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005, and is required to be adopted by the Company in the first quarter of
fiscal 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of Statement 151 will have on its financial position and results of
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operation, but does not expect it to be material.

The FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 153, Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets � An Amendment of APB Opinion
No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions (Statement 153) in December 2004. Statement 153 eliminates the exception from fair value
measurement for nonmonetary exchanges of similar productive assets in Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 29, Accounting for
Nonmonetary Transactions, and replaces it with a general exception for exchanges that do not have commercial substance. Statement 153
specifies that a nonmonetary exchange has commercial substance if the future cash flows of the entity are expected to change significantly as a
result of the exchange. Statement 153 is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2005, and is required to be adopted by the Company
in the third quarter of fiscal 2005. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of Statement 153 will have on its financial
position and results of operation, but does not expect it to be material.

Net Loss per Share

Basic net loss per share is the net loss divided by the average number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per share is the net
loss divided by the sum of the average number of shares outstanding during the period plus the additional shares that would have been issued
had all dilutive warrants and options been exercised, less shares that would be repurchased with the proceeds from such exercise using the
treasury stock method. The effect of including outstanding options and warrants is antidilutive for all periods presented. Therefore, options and
warrants have been excluded from the calculation of diluted net loss per share. Shares issuable pursuant to stock options and warrants that have
not been included in the above calculations because they are antidilutive totaled 2,820,578 in 2004, 2,748,941 in 2003, and 2,100,669 in 2002.
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2.    Shareholders� Equity

Common Stock Options

During 2000, the shareholders and Board of Directors approved the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan (the �2000 Plan�). Upon completion of the
Company�s initial public offering, the 2000 Plan replaced the 1995 Combined Incentive and Nonqualified Stock Option Plan (the �1995 Plan� and,
together with the 2000 Plan, the �Stock Option Plans�) for the purpose of all future stock incentive awards. All reserved but ungranted shares
under the 1995 Plan and any shares subject to outstanding options under the 1995 Plan that expire or are otherwise cancelled without being
exercised will be added to the shares available under the 2000 Plan.

The Board of Directors has the authority to determine all matters relating to options to be granted under the Stock Option Plans, including
designation as incentive or nonqualified stock options, the selection of individuals to be granted options, the number of shares subject to each
grant, the exercise price, the term and vesting period, if any. Generally, options vest over periods ranging from three to five years and expire at
the earlier of the date on which the plan expires or ten years from date of grant. The Board of Directors reserved an initial total of 1,500,000
shares of common stock under the 2000 Plan, plus an automatic annual increase equal to the lesser of (a) 1,500,000 shares; (b) 5% of the
outstanding shares of common stock on a fully diluted basis as of the end of the immediately preceding year; and (c) a lesser amount as may be
determined by the Board of Directors. No additional shares were added to the 2000 Plan on January 1, 2005, 2004 or 2003.

At December 31, 2004, the Company had reserved 640,834 shares of common stock for issuance under the 1995 Plan, all of which had been
granted, and 3,189,338 shares for issuance under the 2000 Plan, including 1,689,338 shares transferred from the 1995 Plan. Options totaling
1,979,744 under the 2000 Plan had been granted at December 31, 2004, leaving 1,209,594 options available for future grant. The following table
summarizes stock option activity:

Number of
Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price Per

Share
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Number of
Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price Per

Share

Balance at December 31, 2001 2,740,603   $ 7.57
Options granted 676,000 1.60
Options forfeited (1,305,485)  8.70
Options exercised (242,666)  1.00
Balance at December 31, 2002 1,868,452 5.47
Options granted 1,281,000 1.65
Options forfeited (568,311)  7.98
Options exercised (32,200)  0.85
Balance at December 31, 2003 2,548,941 3.05
Options granted 347,000 1.08
Options forfeited (275,363)  1.88
Balance at December 31, 2004 2,620,578 2.91
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The following table summarizes stock option information at December 31, 2004:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Exercise Prices
Number

Outstanding

Weighted-Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life (in
years)

Weighted-
Average
Exercise

Price
Number

Outstanding

Weighted-
Average
Exercise

Price

$0.40�1.00 480,001 6.93   $ 0.90 205,501   $ 0.94
1.40�1.85 1,618,084 7.83 1.63 921,526 1.63
2.00�6.50 227,333 4.47 4.20 214,466 4.20
7.00�14.00 295,160 5.97 12.17 232,013 13.22

2,620,578 7.16 2.91 1,573,506 3.60

Stock options exercisable were 1,169,173 and 748,114 at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The weighted-average exercise prices of
options exercisable were $4.08 and $6.45 at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

On June 17, 2002, the Company offered to exchange certain outstanding options to purchase shares of its common stock granted to its current
U.S. employees and officers (other than its Chief Financial Officer and then-Interim President) under the Stock Option Plans for new options to
be granted under the 2000 Plan on a date that was at least six months and one day after the date that the Company cancelled the tendered options.
The offer expired on July 17, 2002, at which time the Company cancelled options to purchase 788,900 shares of its common stock with a
weighted average exercise price of $9.05 that were tendered for exchange or cancellation without replacement. On January 21, 2003, the
Company granted new options to purchase 558,700 shares of its common stock, subject to new option agreements executed by the Company and
its employees who participated in the offer. Each new option has an exercise price of $1.64 per share (the fair market value of the Company�s
common stock on the new grant date) and vests over four years at a rate of 25% on each anniversary of the vesting start date of the tendered
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option that it replaced.

The Company records compensation expense over the vesting period for the difference between the exercise price of stock options granted and
the fair market value of the underlying stock for financial reporting purposes. In conjunction with grants made in 1998, the Company recognized
compensation expense for these stock options of $10,145 in 2002. The compensation expense was fully amortized at December 31, 2002. The
weighted average grant date fair value of these options was $2.81.

Common Stock Warrants

In August 2000, the Company issued warrants to purchase 133,333 shares of its common stock at $15.00 per share to Stephens Group, Inc.
(�Stephens�) and warrants to purchase 66,667 shares of its common stock at $15.00 per share to WBW Trust Number One (�WBW�), in connection
with credit facilities it established with these entities. The Company also paid loan commitment fees of $200,000 to Stephens and $100,000 to
WBW. Under the terms of the credit facilities, the Company had the ability to borrow up to $10 million from Stephens and $5 million from
WBW. The Company did not borrow any amounts pursuant to the credit facilities and, with the completion of the initial public offering, no
longer has the ability to borrow any amounts under the credit facilities. One of the Company�s directors, William T. Weyerhaeuser, is trustee of
WBW. At the time, Stephens beneficially owned approximately 10% of the Company�s common stock (approximately 17% at December 31,
2004) and Jon E. M. Jacoby, a director of the Company, is also a director and was an executive vice president of Stephens. The warrants are
currently exercisable and expire in August 2005.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the �2000 Stock Purchase Plan�) was implemented in October 2000 at the completion of the Company�s
initial public offering. The 2000 Stock Purchase Plan allows employees to purchase common stock through payroll deductions of up to 15% of
their annual compensation.
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No employee may purchase common stock worth more than $25,000 in any calendar year, valued as of the first day of each offering period. In
addition, no more than an aggregate of 125,000 shares can be purchased in any six-month purchase period and no employee may purchase more
than 1,000 shares in any six-month purchase period.

The 2000 Stock Purchase Plan utilizes twenty-four-month offering periods, each of which consists of four six-month purchase periods, with
purchases being made on the last day of each such period. Offering periods begin on each May 1 and November 1. The price of the common
stock purchased under the 2000 Stock Purchase Plan is the lesser of 85% of the fair market value on the first day of an offering period and 85%
of the fair market value on the last day of a purchase period.

The 2000 Stock Purchase Plan authorizes the issuance of a total of 500,000 shares of common stock, plus an automatic annual increase equal to
the lesser of (a) 250,000 shares; (b) 1% of the outstanding shares of common stock as of the end of the immediately preceding fiscal year on a
fully diluted basis; and (c) a lesser amount determined by the Board of Directors. No additional shares were added to the 2000 Stock Purchase
Plan on January 1, 2005, 2004 or 2003. A total of 19,880 shares of stock were purchased under the plan in 2004, for total proceeds of $12,670;
22,295 shares were purchased in 2003, for total proceeds of $29,193; and 47,189 shares were purchased in 2002, for total proceeds of $97,999.

3.    Licensing Agreement

In May 1995, the Company entered into an exclusive worldwide licensing agreement with Cornell Research Foundation for certain patents,
patent applications and biological material relating to harpin proteins and related technology. The license agreement terminates on the expiration
date of the last-to-expire licensed patent covered by the agreement, which is currently February 2018. As consideration for the license, the
Company issued 400,000 shares of common stock to Cornell Research Foundation, has funded certain research and development activities at
Cornell University and has agreed to pay a royalty on net sales of products that incorporate the licensed technology, subject to certain minimum
annual royalty payments.
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4.    Inventory

Inventory, at average cost, consists of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003

Raw materials   $ 579,385   $ 855,883
Bulk inventory and work in progress 1,906,681 348,965
Finished goods 1,001,520 852,970
Total inventory   $3,487,586   $2,057,818

5.    Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, at cost, consists of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003

Equipment   $ 12,460,206   $12,790,658
Equipment under capital leases 66,646 102,374
Leasehold improvements 10,817,391 11,578,034
Total property and equipment 23,344,243 24,471,066
Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (9,456,670)  (8,165,462)  
Net property and equipment   $ 13,887,573   $16,305,604
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The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $1,976,015 in 2004, $2,149,267 in 2003, and $2,660,792 in 2002. In
December 2002, the Company recorded a $1.0 million loss on the write-off of net leasehold improvements and equipment directly related to
34,302 square feet of laboratory and office space subleased to another company.

6.    Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities consist of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003

Compensation and benefits   $ 307,313   $ 311,246
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December 31,

Research and development field trial expenses 256,873 303,586
Facility costs 232,097 283,630
Promotions 95,415 180,692
Sales allowances 84,769 160,217
Warranty 75,000 228,021
Other 154,944 101,560
Total accrued liabilities   $1,206,411   $1,568,952

7.    Warranty Liability

The Company records, at the time revenues are recognized, a liability for warranty claims based on a percentage of sales. The warranty accrual
percentage, which has ranged between zero and five percent, and warranty liability are reviewed periodically and adjusted as necessary, based
on historical experience, the results of product quality testing and future expectations.

The following table summarizes changes to the Company�s warranty liability during the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Beginning balance   $ 228,021   $331,059   $ 324,249
Payments and other settlements � (41,071)  (198,174)  
Accruals, net of changes in estimate of liability (153,021)  (61,967)  204,984
Ending balance   $ 75,000   $228,021   $ 331,059
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8.    Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

The Company has entered into non-cancelable lease agreements involving equipment and facilities through the year 2011. Future minimum
rental payments under capital lease obligations and operating leases, as well as sublease rental receipts to be received under the non-cancelable
subleases described below, as of December 31, 2004 are as follows:

Capital Operating
Sublease

Rental Receipts

2005   $ 12,145   $1,867,758   $ 873,960
2006 769 1,809,464 873,960
2007 � 1,431,480 922,032
2008 � 1,480,195 �
2009 � 1,548,396 �
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Capital Operating
Sublease

Rental Receipts

2010 and later � 1,677,429 �
Total minimum lease payments 12,914   $9,814,722   $2,669,952
Less amount representing interest (581)  
Present value of net minimum lease payments 12,333
Less current portion (11,572)  
Capital lease obligation, net of current portion   $ 761

Rental expense was as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Minimum rentals   $1,921,310   $1,912,104   $2,237,223
Payment of accrued loss on facility subleases (525,120)  (376,144)  �
Less sublease rental income (448,820)  (358,117)  (259,702)  
Net rental expense   $ 947,370   $1,177,843   $1,977,521

In January 2001, the Company entered into a ten-year lease agreement, with two five-year extension options to be exercised at the Company�s
discretion, for 63,200 square feet of office space located near its manufacturing facility in Bothell, Washington. Rent payments increase by
approximately eight percent every 30 months over the term of the lease. Total rent is expensed on a straight-line basis over the lease term. A
liability for rent expense in excess of rent payments is included in other long-term liabilities and totaled approximately $550,000 at December
31, 2004 and $499,000 at December 31, 2003. In the first half of 2001, the Company converted approximately 22,600 square feet of this
building into laboratory facilities and made other improvements at a cost of approximately $9.1 million.

In order to offset its future facility costs, the Company, in December 2002, entered into an agreement to sublease to another company 34,302
square feet of laboratory and office space. The sublease agreement has an initial non-cancelable term of five years, with one three-year extension
option to be exercised at the subtenant�s discretion and two five-year extension options to be exercised at the subtenant�s discretion, provided that
the Company exercises its options to extend the lease beyond the initial ten-year term. The rent to be collected under the sublease exceeds the
rent the Company will pay for the subleased space. However, the excess does not cover the unamortized cost of leasehold improvements and
equipment in the subleased space. As a result, a $4.2 million loss on the sublease was recorded in December 2002. The loss includes a write-off
of net leasehold improvements and equipment directly related to the subleased space totaling $1.0 million; an accrued loss of $4.0 million for the
subtenant�s estimated portion of depreciation and amortization of shared assets, offset by excess rents of approximately $1.1 million; and
sublease transaction costs of approximately $300,000.
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In April 2003, the Company subleased to another company approximately 7,300 square feet of office space. The sublease agreement has a term
of five years. Due to declines in the real estate market, the rent the Company will pay on the subleased space exceeds the rent to be collected
under the sublease. As a result, the Company recorded a loss on the sublease in 2003 of approximately $366,000. This subtenant was not in
compliance with the sublease agreement at September 30, 2004 and the agreement was terminated in October 2004. As a result, the Company
recorded an additional loss of approximately $202,000 in 2004 based upon an estimate of the time needed to re-sublease the space and expected
future rents to be collected.

Legal Proceedings
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The Company is subject to various claims and legal actions that arise in the ordinary course of business and believes that the ultimate liability, if
any, with respect to these claims and legal actions will not have a material effect on its consolidated financial statements.

9.    Major Customers

Net product sales to the following distributors accounted for more than ten percent of net revenues for the periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Customer A   $175,000   $ �   $ �
Customer B 159,000 363,000 �
Customer C 146,000 � �
Customer D � 182,000 **
Customer E ** 168,000 **
Customer F � � 193,000
Customer G ** ** 214,000

__________

** Less than ten percent.

10.    Restructuring Charges and Other Costs

The Company recorded restructuring costs for severance and other costs associated with separate workforce reductions that occurred during
2003 and 2002. These costs are recorded in the consolidated statements of operations as components of research and development expense or
selling, general and administrative expense, depending upon the classification of the affected employees. The following table summarizes
changes to the Company�s restructuring liability during the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002:

Total
Charges

Non-Cash
Charges

Cash
Payments

Liability at
End of Year

2003   $160,082   $�   $216,616   $ �
2002 534,769 � 478,235 56,534

Of the 18 employees included in the 2003 workforce reductions, nine worked in research and development and the remainder worked in a
variety of other areas, principally administration and sales and marketing. Of the 37 employees included in the 2002 workforce reductions, 20
worked in research and development and the remainder worked in a variety of other areas, principally manufacturing and facilities, sales and
marketing and administration.

11.    Defined Contribution Plan

The Eden Bioscience Corporation 401(k) Plan and Trust (the �Plan�) was established in 1997 and revised in 2001. The current Plan covers all
employees of the Company who are at least 21 years old. The Plan includes a provision for deferral of up to 100% of participant compensation,
subject to IRS limitations, and a
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discretionary employer match at an amount to be determined by the Company�s Board of Directors. To date, the Company has made no
contributions to the Plan.

12.    Asset Retirement Obligation

As of January 1, 2003, the Company adopted SFAS No. 143, �Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,� by recording an asset and liability in
the amount of $129,093 related to asset retirement obligations the Company has at the expiration or earlier termination of its manufacturing
facility lease. The lease expires on December 31, 2006, at which time the Company may extend the lease for three additional years. The
Company has not restricted any assets for purposes of settling this asset retirement obligation. As of January 1, 2003, the Company also recorded
a $63,508 charge for the cumulative effect of adopting SFAS No. 143, which consists of cumulative accretion of $34,821 and depreciation of
$28,687 related to periods prior to January 1, 2003. Following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying value of the
asset retirement obligation liability, which is included in other long-term liabilities:

Initial measurement of obligation   $129,093
Accretion expense for periods prior to January 1, 2003 34,821
Accretion expense in 2003 21,156
Accretion expense in 2004 25,015
Balance at December 31, 2004   $210,085

Pro forma net loss for the year ended December 31, 2002, assuming retroactive application of SFAS No. 143, would be as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,

2002

Net loss, as reported   $ (23,505,567)  
Accretion and depreciation expense (32,792)  
Pro forma net loss, assuming retroactive application of SFAS No. 143   $ (23,538,359)  

The pro forma balance of the asset retirement obligation liability, assuming that SFAS No. 143 had been adopted prior to the year ended
December 31, 2002 (the earliest period presented), would be $163,913 at December 31, 2002.
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13.    Income Taxes

The Company did not record an income tax benefit for any of the periods presented because it has experienced operating losses since inception.
The Company�s total U.S. tax net operating loss carryforwards were approximately $101.5 million at December 31, 2004 and expire between
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2009 and 2024. The Company�s total foreign tax net operating loss carryforwards were approximately $9.1 million at December 31, 2004 and
expire between 2006 and 2009. The Company�s total general business credit carryforwards were approximately $1.3 million at December 31,
2004 and expire between 2013 and 2024. The significant components of the deferred tax asset were as follows:

2004 2003

Net operating loss carryforwards   $ 40,095,000   $ 35,772,000
Depreciation and amortization (2,467,000)  (1,829,000)  
General business credit carryforwards 1,345,000 1,277,000
Accrued loss on facility subleases 963,000 1,077,000
Other 317,000 554,000
Deferred tax asset 40,253,000 36,851,000
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance (40,253,000)  (36,851,000)  
Net deferred tax asset   $ �   $ �

The valuation allowance on deferred tax assets increased by $3.4 million during 2004 and $4.1 million during 2003. Pursuant to Section 382 of
the Internal Revenue Code, annual use of the Company�s net operating loss and credit carryforwards may be limited in the event of a cumulative
change in ownership of more than 50%. These Section 382 limitations and other limitations under state and foreign tax laws could result in a
portion of the Company�s net operating losses never being utilized. The difference between the statutory tax rate of 35% and the tax benefit of
zero recorded by the Company is due to the Company�s full valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets.

14.    Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following table summarizes selected unaudited quarterly financial data for each quarter of the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003.

Three Months Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

Fiscal year 2004:
Net revenues   $ 213,401   $ 289,937   $ 368,383   $ 168,021
Loss from operations (2,397,603)  (2,041,706)  (1,996,600)  (2,672,097)  
Net loss (2,346,399)  (1,995,581)  (1,937,799)  (2,606,473)  
Basic and diluted net loss per share (0.10)  (0.08)  (0.08)  (0.11)  
Common stock trading range:
High   $ 1.95   $ 1.66   $ 0.90   $ 1.25
Low 1.30 0.65 0.37 0.43
Fiscal year 2003:
Net revenues   $ 846,860   $ 548,664   $ 102,533   $ 274,040
Loss from operations (2,913,986)  (3,372,594)  (2,594,537)  (2,545,122)  
Net loss (2,887,804)  (3,297,556)  (2,533,519)  (2,489,710)  
Basic and diluted net loss per share (0.12)  (0.14)  (0.10)  (0.10)  
Common stock trading range:
High   $ 1.71   $ 2.25   $ 2.01   $ 2.00
Low 0.80 1.09 1.20 0.91
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Item 9.    Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

Item 9A.    Controls and Procedures.

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including our President and Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial
Officer, we have carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the fiscal year covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, our President and Chief
Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of the end of such year.
There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of 2004 that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B.    Other Information.

None.

PART III

Item 10.    Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the sections captioned �Board of Directors and Corporate Governance�
and �Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance� contained in our proxy statement for the 2005 annual meeting of shareholders, to
be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after December 31, 2004.

Item 11.    Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the sections captioned �Executive Compensation� and �Board of Directors
and Corporate Governance � Board of Director Compensation� contained in our proxy statement for the 2005 annual meeting of shareholders, to
be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after December 31, 2004.

Item 12.    Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section captioned �Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners
and Management and Related Stockholder Matters � Equity Compensation Plan Information� contained in our proxy statement for the 2005 annual
meeting of shareholders, to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after December 31, 2004.

Item 13.    Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

None.

Item 14.    Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section captioned �Independent Auditors� contained in our proxy
statement for the 2005 annual meeting of shareholders, to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after
December 31, 2004.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

The following documents are being filed as part of this annual report on Form 10-K.

(a) Financial Statements.

Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 39
Consolidated Balance Sheets 40
Consolidated Statements of Operations 41
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders� Equity and
Comprehensive Loss 42
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 43
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 44

(b) Exhibits.

Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 are being filed as part of this annual report on Form 10-K. Exhibits 32.1 and 32.2 are being furnished with this annual
report on Form 10-K.

Exhibit
Number Description

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Eden Bioscience�s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2000 (Commission File No.
0-31499)).

3.2 Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Eden
Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with
the SEC on July 7, 2000).

4.1 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant, dated August 16, 2000, issued to Stephens Group, Inc. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit D to Exhibit 10.12 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended
(Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

4.2 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant, dated August 16, 2000, issued to WBW Trust Number One
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit D to Exhibit 10.13 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1,
as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

9.1 Form of Voting Trust Agreement between Stephens-EBC, LLC and James Sommers, as Trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 9.1 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Commission File
No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

10.1� Exclusive License Agreement, dated May 1, 1995, between Cornell Research Foundation, Inc. and the Registrant, as
amended as of June 2, 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement
on Form S-1, as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

10.2 Lease, dated November 4, 1996, between Koll Real Estate Group for Koll North Creek Business Park and the
Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as
amended (Commission File No.
333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).
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Exhibit
Number Description

10.3** 1995 Combined Incentive and Nonqualified Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Eden
Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with
the SEC on July 7, 2000).

10.4**
2000 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

10.5** 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Eden Bioscience�s
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on
July 7, 2000).

10.6 Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration
Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7,
2000).

10.7** Employment Agreement, dated August 16, 2000, between the Registrant and Zhongmin Wei (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.8 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended (Commission File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

10.8** Change of Control Agreement, dated August 16, 2000, between the Registrant and Bradley S. Powell (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Commission
File No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

10.9** Change of Control Agreement, dated August 16, 2000, between the Registrant and Zhongmin Wei (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.11 to Eden Bioscience�s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended (Commission File
No. 333-41028), initially filed with the SEC on July 7, 2000).

10.10 Lease, dated January 12, 2001, between Eden Bioscience Corporation and Ditty Properties Limited Partnership
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to Eden Bioscience�s Annual Report on Form 10-K (Commission File
No. 0-31499), filed with the SEC on March 29, 2001).

10.11** Letter agreement, dated January 28, 2002, between the Registrant and Bradley S. Powell (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.15 to Eden Bioscience�s Annual Report on Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-31499), filed with the
SEC on March 29, 2002).

10.12 Sublease, dated December 31, 2002, between the Registrant and CEPTYR, Inc., a Delaware corporation.
10.13** Amendments to Zhongmin Wei�s Employment Agreement Dated August 16, 2000 (incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.1 to Eden Bioscience�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-31499), filed with the
SEC on August 6, 2003).

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 21.1 to Eden Bioscience�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-31499), filed with the SEC on March 29, 2002).

23.1* Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
31.1* Rule 13a-14(a) Certification (Chief Executive Officer).
31.2* Rule 13a-14(a) Certification (Chief Financial Officer).
32.1* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Officer).
32.2* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Officer).

* Filed herewith.

** Management contract or compensatory plan.

� In accordance with Rule 202 of Regulation S-T; portions of the exhibit have been filed in paper pursuant to a continuing hardship
exemption. Confidential treatment has been granted with respect to portions of this exhibit.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in the City of Bothell, State of Washington, on March 25, 2005.
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By: /s/ Rhett R. Atkins

Rhett R. Atkins,
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

By: /s/ Bradley S. Powell

Bradley S. Powell,
Vice President of Finance, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant in the capacities indicated below on March 25, 2005.

Signature Title

/s/ Rhett R. Atkins

Rhett R. Atkins

President, Chief
Executive Officer

and Director
(Principal Executive

Officer)

/s/ Bradley S. Powell

Bradley S. Powell

Vice President of
Finance,

Chief Financial
Officer and Secretary
(Principal Financial

and Accounting
Officer)

/s/ William T. Weyerhaeuser

William T. Weyerhaeuser

Chairman of the
Board of Directors

/s/ Gilberto H. Gonzalez

Gilberto H. Gonzalez

Director

/s/ Jon E. M. Jacoby

Jon E. M. Jacoby

Director

/s/ Albert A. James

Albert A. James

Director

/s/ Agatha L. Maza

Agatha L. Maza

Director

/s/ Richard N. Pahre

Richard N. Pahre

Director

Edgar Filing: EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORP - Form 10-K

59



Signature Title

/s/ John W. Titcomb, Jr.

John W. Titcomb, Jr.

Director

61

Edgar Filing: EDEN BIOSCIENCE CORP - Form 10-K

60


